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FOREWORD BY THE SPEAKER OF THE KWAZULU-NATAL LEGISLATURE 

THE HONOURABLE MS NELISWA NKONYENI, MPL 

I am pleased to present the annual report on the performance of KwaZulu-Natal Legislature for the 2012/13 
financial year. 

This year marks the last year before the end of the second decade of a democratic dispensation in South Africa. 
This annual report demonstrates the KZN Legislature's commitment to sustaining democracy and working within 
the constitutional mandate to improve the lives of all people who live in this province. The 2012/13 financial year 
has been interesting, but also challenging because both the country and the province have clearly identified 
and agreed on addressing the triple challenge affecting the nation. The identification of poverty, unemployment 
and inequality draws our attention to innovations and methods of investing our resources in a more focused 
manner which seeks not only to solve the triple challenge, but also to eliminate it. The Legislature has facilitated 
involvement of citizens in its legislative processes in order to find solutions to the myriad challenges that our 
people face. The Legislature has been unapologetic it its resolve to empower citizens through information 
sharing. This has contributed to the deepening of democracy and has given a voice to the citizens of the 
province. 

In its operations, the Legislature kept in mind the need to continuously graduate to achieve and maintain a 
state of clean administration . During this period the Legislature made enormous progress, albeit under difficult 
financial conditions, in meeting its constitutional mandate. This report indicates that this Legislature, working 
together with other organs of state, has been hard at work through its oversight and law-making responsibility 
to create a better life for all. 

Almost 20 years after the first democratic elections, the KZN Legislature still does not possess an official 
symbol and colours. We have since designed a KZN Legislature logo which will be officially launched during 
the course of the 2013/14 financial year. This is one of the most significant legacy inclinations by all members 
who served in this term. 

Public Participation 

Participatory democracy, which empowers ordinary people to be at the forefront of change and development, 
is at the heart of an activist legislature such as ours . The framework which governs the public participation 
programmes is drawn from section 118 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, Act No. 108 of 
1996, as amended. It is for this reason that we take pride in having done very well in our public participation 
programme. In this regard we have conducted all public participation programmes which culminated in a number 
of sector parliaments and Taking the Legislature to the People initiatives. These programmes have attracted 
thousands of people throughout the province. 
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Oversight 

In the period under review, the Legislature adapted the National Sector Oversight Model , as approved by the 
Speakers' Forum of South Africa, to the specific circumstances that prevail in the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature. 
Arising from the adapted oversight model was the development of annual oversight plans (AOPs) for committees. 
In order to implement the model , pilot committees were identified which have oversight over the departments 
dealing primarily with the strategic priorities of government. As a result of the new impetus of oversight, there 
has been an increased capacity requisite to implement this model. Accordingly, we have prioritised human 
resources to support pilot committees. 

Law-making 

In the year under review, we passed a number of Bills. We also intend continuing with the development of a 
framework to review subordinate legislation . We will couple this with assessing the impact of at least two pieces 
of legislation passed since 1994. The intention is to ascertain how the legislation passed thus far have impacted 
on the lives of citizens. 

Financial Management Bill 

The Legislature remains committed to the process of delinking from the systems of the Executive Council , 
where possible, in order to protect and strengthen its autonomy and independence from the Executive Council. 
However, the Legislature was unable to pass provincial legislation intended to address the financial management 
of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature due to a Constitutional Court ruling that the Financial Management of 
Parliament Act, Act No. 10 of 2009, must be amended to include provincial legislatures. It is expected that this 
Bill will be passed in the 2013 financial year. In anticipation of the legislation, the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature 
has implemented an enterprise resource planning (ERP) system that is conducive to the effective functioning 
of the Legislature. This has become part of the transformation process to provide adequate resources for the 
Legislature. 

Lastly, in year under review, the Office of the Speaker embarked on a number of social responsibility programmes 
aimed at dramatically changing the lives of the citizens of our province, such as the distribution of school 
science kits and school uniforms to pupils in needy communities. 

The journey we have embarked on is not an easy one, but with focus, determination and commitment to the 
people's aspirations for a better life, we will finish the course. On behalf of the Members of the Provincial 
Legislature, I would like to express our deepest gratitude to the Secretary to the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature, 
senior management and staff for their support rendered in the past financial year. 

MS NELISWA P NKONYENI, MPL 
SPEAKER OF THE KWAZULU -NATAL LEGISLATURE 
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SUBMISSION OF THE ANNUAL REPORT TO THE 
EXECUTIVE AUTHORITY BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER 

I have the honour of submitting the 2012/13 Annual Report of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature in terms of the 
Public Finance Management Act, Act No. 29 of 1999. 

MS N NAIDOO 
ACCOUNTING OFFICER OF THE KWAZULU-NATAL LEGISLATURE 

VOil 2: KWA/lllll NAIAlll<..dSLAilJIU ~ 

ISISIIAYAM-IIILJHO SAKWAZULU NAfALI -. 
2011/ 13 ~ 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER 

MS N NAIDOO 

This annual report has been prepared to highlight some of the significant achievements attained by the 
Legislature during the 2012/13 financial year. 

The period under review has seen the Legislature going the extra mile in improving its service offering to 
the elected representatives and, ultimately, the KwaZulu-Natal citizenry. This has been done in line with its 
constitutional mandate of oversight, law-making and public participation. 

In strengthening the financial autonomy of the Legislature for effective oversight, the Legislature rolled out a 
new financial management system, SAP Enterprise Resource Planning. The system will assist with, inter alia :-

(i) Improving the Legislature's lead time in paying suppliers 

(ii) Improving management of human capital 

(iii) Quicker processing of Members' claims and allowances 

(iv) Enabling members of the public to interact directly with the Legislature through the Customer Relations 
Module 

(v) Ensuring full compliance with Proclamation 52 of the Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act, 1998, 
which will enable the Legislature to cease deducting retirement contributions from Members who have 
served 15 years, should they so wish. This could not be achieved through the Persal system. 

Crucially, the Financial Management of Parliament Act, Act No. 10 of 2009, is currently being amended to fully 
incorporate all legislatures. The Act includes a number of measures designed to reinforce the constitutional 
independence of the legislative arm of government and ensure financial accountability. 

The Sector Oversight Model is being implemented vigorously by all committees of the Legislature. The 
Legislature now has an annual oversight plan (AOP) for each committee, which has been agreed to between 
MECs and all relevant committees, resulting in quarterly assessments of the performance of departments vis
a-vis their annual performance plans. 

In addition, in the year under review, the Legislature facilitated bursaries for all Members who wished to further 
their studies since public representatives have a duty to advance their skills in furtherance of the developmental 
goals of their constituents. We have further strengthened the research capacity of all represented political parties 
through an allocation of additional funding . All these measures are aimed at achieving effective oversight. 
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With regard to law-making , the following provincial Bills were passed: -

(i) The KZN Appropriation Bill , 2012 

(i) The KZN Second Adjustments Appropriation Bill (2011 /2012) 

(ii) The Delegation of Powers Act Repeal Bill , 2012 

(iii) The Adjustments Appropriation Bill , 2012 

(iv) The KZN Unauthorised Expenditure Authorisation Bill , 2012 

(v) The KZN lthala Development Finance Corporation Amendment Bill , 2012 

Legislation to enable greater oversight over the enactment of subordinate legislation is being considered. A 
Bill has been drafted and is being considered , together with the amendment of the Standing Rules of the KZN 
Legislature. This will significantly improve the quality and effectiveness of subordinate legislation that is drafted 
and passed by the Executive Council. It will also ensure that regulations directly address the needs of the 
people. 

With regard to public participation , we are pleased to report that our outreach programmes, such as Taking the 
Legislature to the People, as well as sector parliaments for workers , youth and women , have been consolidated 
and are now annual features in our calendar of events . We have covered every district in the province since 
this programme was first launched in 2004. 

As part of consolidating democracy within the first two decades of a democratic South Africa, the Legislature 
has embarked on a critical project of logo development. This project is progressing smoothly and has been 
taken through the public participation process for inputs. The conclusion of this project will usher in a new era 
in which all the people of KZN will be able to identify with the important symbols which they themselves have 
created . 

It is against this background that I, as accounting officer, forward this annual report to the Speaker for approval. 

MS N NAIDOO 
SECRETARY TO KWAZULU- NATAL LEGISLATURE 
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VISION OF THE LEGISLATURE 

To be a people-centered, activist Legislature. 

MISSION STATEMENT 

To deepen democracy and activism in KwaZulu-Natal through robust oversight, effective public participation 
and efficient law-making . 

STRATEGIC GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

During a two-day strategic plan review workshop, the Legislature revised its strategic goals and objectives, 
and added a fifth goal on co-operative governance and inter-governmental relations. Some of the original 20 
strategic objectives were merged to result in a sizeable number of 15 strategic objectives. The revised strategic 
goals and objectives are listed below:-

LAW-MAKING 

Strategic Goal 1: Effective, efficient and visible law-making through: 

(i) Improved capacity of the Legislature to initiate legislation 

(ii) Improved processing of subordinate legislation 

(iii) Enhanced enactment of quality, legally compliant legislation 

OVERSIGHT 

Strategic Goal 2: Effective execution of oversight over service delivery, governance and implementation of 
laws and conventions by the Executive Council through : 

(i) Improved oversight over governance within departments and agencies (organs of state) 

(ii) Improved oversight over the implementation and impact of passed legislation and conventions 

(iii) Improved oversight over service delivery by provincial organs of state 

(iv) Improved mechanisms and capacity for oversight 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Strategic Goal 3: Enhanced public participation in all legislative processes of the KZN Legislature through: 

(i) Improved public participation and involvement in law-making and oversight processes 

(ii) Improved mechanisms of engagement with the public 

(iii) Improved public participation 

LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE 

Strategic Goal 4: Improved leadership and governance of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature through: 
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(i) Strengthening of governance and enhanced constitutional independence 

(ii) Enhancing performance of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature 

(iii) Improved internal and external stakeholder services and relations of the Legislature 

CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTER-GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

Strategic Goal 5: Improved international and inter-governmental relations through: 

(i) Improved inter-governmental liaison and protocol management 

(ii) Enhanced processing of correspondence and petitions from communities 

CORE VALUES 

Integrity: Being honourable and following ethical principles 

Discipline: Acting in accordance with established rules 

Excellence: Continuous improvement in performance and standards 

Transparency: Being straightforward, sincere and candid in discussions 

Caring: Having and exhibiting concern and empathy for others 

Altruism: A deliberate pursuit of the welfare of others 

Respect for diversity: Understanding that each individual is unique 

LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES 

Constitutional mandates 

The mandate and authority of the Legislature is prescribed in terms of the Constitution of the Republic of South 
Africa, Act No. 108 of 1996, as amended. The Legislature is given a mandate to, inter alia-

(i) Consider, amend, pass or reject provincial laws 

(ii) Consider, reject or approve budgets for provincial departments 

(iii) Conduct oversight over the Executive Council, and 

(iv) Ensure public participation in driving democracy in the province 

Legislative mandates 

The following additional mandates clearly define the duties and requirements of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature: 

(i) Public Finance Management Act, Act No. 1 of 1999, as amended, and Treasury regulations to a limited 
extent 

(ii) Promotion of Access to Information Act, Act No. 2 of 2000 
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(iii) Labour Relations Act, Act No. 66 of 1995 

(iv) Basic Conditions of Employment Act, Act No. 75 of 1997 

(v) Skills Development Act, Act No. 78 of 1998 

(vi) Employment Equity Act, Act No. 55 of 1998 

(vii) Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, Act No. 5 of 2000 

(viii) Broad-based Black Economic Empowerment Act, Act No. 53 of 2002 

(ix) State Information Technology Agency Act, Act No. 38 of 2002 

Policy mandates 

The functions of the Provincial Legislature are governed mainly by the following policies and regulations: 

(i) The Standing Rules of the KZN Legislature 

(ii) Resolutions of the Management Committee on Rules 

(iii) Treasury regulations 

(iv) KZN Legislature Conditions of Employment 

(v) KZN Legislature Supply Chain Management Policy Framework 

Relevant court rulings 

No court rulings that had an impact on the operations of the Legislature were made in the year under review. 
One ruling that prevented the Legislature from enacting its own financial management legislation was made in 
2011 (Case CCT 94/10 [2011] ZACC 25). 
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GENERAL INFORMATION 

The KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature carried out the following projects and/or activities during the 2012/13 
financial year. 

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND INVOLVEMENT 

The main objectives of the Public Participation and Petitions Unit include the following : 

(i) To enhance public knowledge of legislation and proceedings; 

(ii) To facilitate public involvement in the legislative and policy formulation process; and 

(iii) To facilitate compliance with the constitutional obligation contained in section 118 of the Constitution 
of the Republic of South Africa which is aimed at ensuring that members of the public participate in all 
processes of the Legislature and its committees. 

In order to fulfil this constitutional mandate during the 2012/13 financial year, the Legislature embarked on the 
following activities that encourage public participation. 

1. 1 Sector Engagements 

Sector Parliaments 

A noteworthy change in our sector parliamentary programme in the past year, has been the agreement between 
the Legislature and the Executive Council that MECs would always be present during the feedback sessions 
when they are expected to respond to the previous year's resolutions. This has elevated the resolutions to a 
level where delegates actually see the Executive Council accounting directly to them and the Legislature. In this 
way, the efficacy of the resolutions taken in the previous year is apparent. 

1.1.1 Africa Day 

To promote nation building and social cohesion , the Legislature held its first Africa Day celebration in May 
2012 in the Main Chamber of the Legislature. The event was attended by people from other parts of Africa 
who are now living in South Africa due to various socio-economic issues in their own countries. The Africa Day 
workshop was based on two topics set out below: 

• Xenophobic Violence and Struggle for Self-Integration in South Africa - Lessons from the Field; and 
• Thesis and Antithesis of Language as a Potential Vehicle for the Promotion of Social Cohesion and Inclusion 

or Disintegration and Exclusion . 

As a result of the success of the event, the institution has made the workshop part of its annual activities. 
We view it as a vehicle to integrate this burgeoning community into our mainstream and avoid the shameful 
xenophobic incidents of 2008 when we turned on our own brothers and sisters from other parts of the continent. 

1.1.2 Learners' Parliament 

The Legislature held its first Learners' Parliament in June 2012 in Ulundi in the Zululand District Municipality 
when it became clear that learners of school-going age were not involved in the Youth Parliament. This is a 
very large constituency which must be shaped to care about democracy and good citizenship. The learners 
were given an opportunity to debate various socio-economic and political issues that affect them. Resolutions 
were also crafted and adopted , and these have become part of the oversight initiatives of various committees. 
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Owing to the huge success of the first Learners' Parliament, it was resolved that this event would be held 
annually. District municipalities will take turns in hosting this event. 

1.2 Processing of petitions 

The Public Participation and Petitions (PPP) Unit, together with the Standing Committee on Public Participation 
and Petitions (PPP), received a number of petitions and conducted various feedback visits to communities 
that had lodged petitions. The PPP Unit finalised four petitions during the 2012/13 financial year. The finalised 
petitions have been handed over to relevant portfolio committees for oversight purposes . The PPP Unit also 
held a workshop to address concerns that had been raised through a petition that emanated from the Widows' 
Forum. Relevant stakeholders, such as the SA Revenue Service, the Master of the High Court and many other 
stakeholders were invited to address the widows on their issues of concern. As a result of this workshop, the 
Widows' Forum petition was successfully finalised . 

1.3 Stakeholder Engagement 

As part of a stakeholder engagement strategy, the Public Participation and Petitions Unit has developed an 
in-house stakeholder database to enhance public participation . The PPP Unit had experienced some problems 
in the past as a result of public hearings not being well attended or wrong stakeholders being targeted . As a 
result of this deficit, the Legislature has compiled a stakeholders database in respect of all areas of operation, 
including, but not limited to, the environment, education , legal, etc. This has now enabled the unit to have a 
relationship with specific stakeholders. Direct calls for inputs can be made to relevant stakeholders regarding a 
measure the unit is engaged with. The introduction of the stakeholder database has proved to be an excellent 
tool as it has enabled the unit to attract relevant stakeholders during public hearings. The stakeholder database 
will be updated on an ongoing basis to ensure that it captures new entrants . 

2. LEGISLATURE LOGO AND CORPORATE IDENTITY 

Since 1994, the KZN Legislature had used the mace as a temporary symbol of the institution. The mace was 
inherited from the erstwhile KwaZulu Legislative Assembly which ceased to exist in 1994. It is not correct for 
this democratically elected Legislature to still use symbols that are associated with previous administrations 
that ceased to exist in 1994. The fourth term of the democratically elected Legislature places a moral obligation 
on the Legislature to adopt symbols that reflect all that which the Legislature represents and aspires to achieve 
in this democratic dispensation. 

All our institutions and organs of state have had to be revitalised and aligned to reflect the new order. The 
KwaZulu-Natal Legislature is a significant institution that also has to be aligned to the democratic order to 
reflect this positive change in our society. 

2. 1 The Rationale for a new Corporate Identity 

A renewed and updated brand identity is imperative if we are to establish the Legislature as one of the key 
institutions and pillars of our new democratic dispensation . This new identity should reflect our history, heritage 
and diversity, as well as our national and provincial democratic symbols. 

The new logo will be a unique emblem meant to breathe new life into our work and will also assist in promoting 
the public profile of the Legislature. It will build the Legislature as a strong brand in the eyes of the people of 
KwaZulu-Natal. 

The new corporate identity of the Legislature will be used to promote unity in the province and will embrace our 
history, heritage, provincial and national symbols. It will represent and reinforce the authority of the Legislature. 
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The process of developing a new corporate identity for the Legislature is being managed by the Management 
Committee on Rules, given the fact that this is a policy matter. However, after the implementation of a Legislature 
Executive Committee (Lexco), the Speaker will consult with political parties prior to finalising the logo. Several 
inputs have been made into the development process which has culminated in two draft logos. 

In keeping with our constitutional obligation of facilitating public involvement in our processes, the Management 
Committee on Rules has resolved to subject the proposed logos to the public participation process in order to 
obtain public comments and inputs. This will ensure that the final logo encompasses the views of the people 
of this province and that they are able to identify with it. In this regard, we have embarked on a planned public 
participation process by visiting all the districts of KwaZulu-Natal to obtain views and comments from the public. 
The public inputs will be considered prior to the adoption of the new logo by the House. We expect this process 
to be concluded by the end of June 2013. Thereafter, the Legislature will embark on a vigorous campaign to 
promote the new corporate identity to the public. 

2.2 Benefits 

From an operational and a practical point of view, the new identity will bring uniformity in all our activities, 
programmes and initiatives, allowing the Legislature to project its vision and mission and its role and functions 
consistently. It will provide for certainty in relation to letterheads and will result in cost saving through the 
conscious bedding down of the logo into our software . It will allow the Legislature to promote its image and 
communicate the institutions's roles and functions to the public more effectively. 

3. PERFORMANCE PLANNING AND REPORTING PROCESS 

In terms of its 2010-2014 strategic plan, the Legislature was to develop annual oversight plans (AOPs) for 
committees against which the performance of the Legislature regarding its core mandate will be monitored 
and measured. For the first time in this political term, all committees of the Legislature, led by the hon Mr S 
N Mtetwa (since departed), attended planning workshops to develop their 2012/13 AOPs. The process was 
facilitated by Manto Management. Although the planning workshops were held late in the year, the AOPs were 
approved in time for the mid-term performance and budget targets adjustments. This enabled the Legislature 
to include additional performance targets in the Annual Performance Plan 2012/13 to cater for the selected 
AOP targets of five pilot committees that were implementing the adapted sector oversight model (SOM). 

While the AOPs were well received by Members of the Legislature, they were not fully implemented because 
of inadequate personnel and monitoring systems. Additional personnel was required to provide an analysis 
of reports submitted by departments and give adequate briefings to Members before committees met the 
departments to execute their oversight functions . 

In anticipation of additional personnel, as approved in the new organogram, the committees went on to develop 
their 2013/14 AOPs under the close supervision of the new Chairperson of Committees, the hon Mrs L Johnson. 
The AOPs are a critical tool that enhances alignment between the performance plans of the Legislature and those 
of the Executive Council. They also play a pivotal role in providing clear alignment between the performance 
targets of the political wing of the Legislature and those of its administrative wing . 

4. IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING (ERP) SYSTEM -SAP 

Much of the preparatory work was done in 2012/13 to ensure that the Legislature launched SAP on 1 April 2013 
to replace the legacy systems (Persal , BAS, etc). However, SAP will run parallel with the current systems for 
some time to avoid any disruption of services. Major users were trained and training will continue until all users 
are capacitated to perform relevant functions on their own. 

The change has elicited much excitement and has been influenced by the migration of users from the previous 
Novel and GroupWise e-mail platforms to the Microsoft Active Directory and Exchange Platform with the 
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installation of Microsoft Outlook. The network has been upgraded to support the new infrastructure upgrade of 
the local area network (LAN) from 100 Meg to 1 Gig, connecting all Legislature buildings via laser links, while 
progress is being made to connect all users through wireless access points installed in all buildings. 

5. COMMITTEES 

Strategic Partnerships with Chapter 9 and 10 Institutions 

The Legislature notes that the Constitution provides for Chapter 9 and 10 institutions to account to Parliament 
in respect of their activities. These institutions also have a presence in provinces and can assist provincial 
legislatures in their oversight work. Provincial legislatures, in turn, can help strengthen the hand of these 
institutions within provinces. There is a need to have a closer working relation between provincial legislatures 
and Chapter 9 and 10 institutions. The KwaZulu-Natal Legislature has engaged the Human Rights Commission 
with an intention to formalise the relationship through an agreement that governs the relationship. The KwaZulu
Natal Legislature intends extending this agreement, adapted to suit specific institutions, to at least three other 
provincial offices of Chapter 9 and 10 institutions, namely the Public Service Commission, Independent Electoral 
Commission and Commission on Gender Equality. This will contribute to more effective oversight which will 
ultimately result in strengthening service delivery to all citizens of the province. The areas of co-operation 
include the following: 

i) Attendance of commission staff in portfolio committee meetings and House sittings 

ii) Briefing of committees and the House on reports and investigations affecting the province on cross 
border issues, and 

iii) Circulation of weekly committee activity schedules to these institutions 

Sector Oversight Model 

5. 1 Piloting of the Model 

During the year under review, a decision was taken by the Legislature to pilot the Sector Oversight Model 
(SOM) through the following committees: 

(i) Portfolio Committee on Agriculture 

(ii) Portfolio Committee on Economic Development and Tourism 

(iii) Portfolio Committee on Education 

(iv) Portfolio Committee on Health ; and 

(v) Portfolio Committee on Community Safety and Liaison 

The prioritisation of the five committees required that resources had to be made available to ensure that the 
pilot committees were able to test and deliver on the oversight model. The following resources were made 
available to the pilot committees: 

(i) Budget and content analysts for each committee 

(ii) Co-ordinator for each committee 

(iii) Shared committee administrator 
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(iv) Shared committee researcher; and 

(v) Shared cluster managers 

5.2 Empowerment of Pilot Committees' Resources 

It was important that support staff for the pilot committees had to be trained on the Sector Oversight Model 
(SOM). To this end, budget and content analysts attended training courses on the SOM in Gauteng. The 
chairpersons of the pilot committees also underwent training on the SOM in Gauteng. Numerous administrative 
meetings were held where the model 's requirements were discussed and expectations dealt with. 

5.3 Performance of Pilot Committees 

As part of the implementation of the SOM, reporting templates were developed and finalised for implementation 
by committees. The templates referred to are monthly, quarterly and annual reporting templates. Through the 
administrative support rendered mainly by the Legislative Services Branch, committees were able to consider 
the Budget for 2012/2013 and various departments' quarterly and annual reports . Importantly, they were able 
to develop annual oversight plans for each committee in terms of the contracting phase of the SOM, albeit later 
than the intended timeline. 

The only remaining challenge is with regard to the implementation of focused intervention studies (FIS). The 
challenge is understandable because conducting an FIS is a completely new initiative, requiring committees to 
independently acquire information to broaden their understanding of both their mandate and the mandate of the 
organ of state over which they exercise oversight. Whilst some FIS projects were planned, most committees 
could not clearly differentiate between an ordinary oversight visit and an FIS exercise. Empowerment in this 
regard will be considered in the next financial year. 

5.4 Performance of other Committees 

While the rest of the portfolio committees were not expected to implement the oversight model, they were, 
however, equally exposed and encouraged to implement the model, even with limited resources. As a result, 
all portfolio committees scrutinised their departments' quarterly and annual reports in terms of the SOM. They 
were even able to interrogate departmental draft budgets and annual performance plans (APPs) for the 2013/14 
financial year, using the SOM approach. This culminated in the 'contracting' process' between each committee 
and the department when they developed and adopted their 2013/14 AOPs. 

5.5 Outlook for the 2013114 Financial Year 

For the 2013/2014 financial year, all portfolio committees are expected to implement the Sector Oversight Model. 
Towards this end , committees will be provided with administrative support that will enable each committee to 
engage fruitfully with the respective departments over which they perform oversight. An important area will be 
the resourcing of the Office of the Chairperson of Committees in order to enable it to perform those functions 
assigned to it by the Standing Rules of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature. A critical feature will be that of support 
in relation to performance auditing vis-a-vis committees. 

The committee services will mostly be supporting committees in concluding their work through providing 
feedback on issues that had been raised in various platforms as of the beginning of the current financial year. 
This is to ensure that by the end of the year, no issues will be left without having been finalised. 

\'O!El K\\A/LJll J i\:AfAl LECl'>lAilJRI 
l'>l'>HAYAMTtlErHO '>AK\\'AZLJll J- NAIALl ... 

lOlL 13 ,_ 



5.6 Multi-party Oversight Committee 

The Office of the Chairperson of Committees led the public interaction initiatives at the Taking the Legislature to 
the People (TLTP) programme in the Zululand District in May 2012 and the Sisonke District in September 2012. 
The delegation will be undertaking feedback visits to these districts in the 2013/14 financial year. 

5. 7 Governance and Oversight Structures 

The governance and oversight structures in the Legislature were not put together coherently. The Management 
Committee on Rules was the policy-making body which also called on the executive authority and accounting 
officer to account for performance. The committee was chaired by the executive authority (Speaker) who 
theoretically had to account to it. It had been hoped that the anomaly would be remedied through the passing 
of the Management of Financial Affairs of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature Bill. A similar type of Bill passed by 
the Limpopo Legislature was declared to be in conflict with the Constitution and the suggested remedy was that 
the national Act governing similar issues be amended to include provincial legislatures. This is scheduled to 
be passed prior to September 2013. In anticipating the passing of this legislation, the Management Committee 
on Rules has passed an amendment to the Standing Rules, establishing the Standing Committee on Oversight 
(Stacov) and the Legislature Executive Committee (Lexco ). Stacov will be responsible for holding the Legislature 
to account in relation to its strategic plan , annual performance plan and budget. It will be chaired by the Chief 
Whip of the Majority Party. Lexco will be a policy-making body chaired by the Speaker. The committee is 
intended to assist the executing authority in exercising its executive role . The roles are now clearly separate. 
The Speakership is no longer conflicted in that it does not sit as a member of Stacov, but appears before 
Stacov. The policy-making structure is made up of only presiding officers and the Chairperson and Deputy 
Chairperson of Committees. 

6. MEMBERS' AFFAIRS 

Chapter 13 of the National Development Plan addresses the issue of 'building a capable and developmental 
state'. The Legislature has embraced this principle during in the current term, and has invested heavily in its 
public representatives with the support of European Union donor funding under the auspices of the Speakers' 
Forum. In 2012, the Speakership and 21 other members of the Legislature underwent training at UNISA, in 
partnership with PALAMA, culminating in a graduation ceremony in 2012. 

7. HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 

7. 1 Restructuring 

The adoption of the Sector Oversight Model (SOM) by the Legislature has necessitated a review of the existing 
organisational structure to create adequate support for its implementation. The services of a service provider 
(Manto Management) were engaged to review the organisational structure, and this process was completed 
in October 2012. After a vigorous consultation process, the reviewed organogram (see Fig 1) was adopted by 
the Management Committee on Rules in November 2012 with the understanding that certain aspects of the 
organogram will still require further consultation and scrutiny, and will be amended accordingly. 
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Fig 1 - New Organogram 
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The proposed new post establishment created approximately 100 new posts. As indicated earlier, discussions 
and further scrutiny is still ongoing to finalise aspects that parties would need to address. The implementation 
of the organogram is to be spread over a period of three years , beginning in 2013/14 up to 2015/16. The posts 
to be filled in 2013/2014 have been identified and as from April 2013 the recruitment process has begun. 

All vacancies, in terms of the old organisational structure (see Fig 2) that were prioritised for the implementation 
of the Sector Oversight Model , were filled . These were mainly committee co-ordinators and content and budget 
analysts. A training programme was put in place to standardise committee reports, as well as improve report
writing skills , especially for the committee co-ordinators. Furthermore, at the beginning of 2013 there was a 
three-day strategy session for all staff working in the Committees Directorate to deliberate on approaches that 
would enhance the implementation of the oversight model. The session was also used to help the staff to 
appreciate the critical role that they play in the overall oversight responsibility of the Legislature. 
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Fig 2 - Current Organogram 
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In the year under review, the Legislature registered with Public Sector Education and Training Authority (PSETA) 
and 2013/14 will be the second year that the legislature will be submitting its workplace skills plan and annual 
training report. As part of its contribution to skills development in the province, the Legislature enrolled a total of 
22 interns that were allocated to different sections of the Legislature. These interns will be with the Legislature 
for a period of 12 months. 

7.3 Job evaluation and Performance Management Development System (PMOS) 

To improve the institution's management of job evaluation and implementation of the PMOS, a dedicated sub
unit was created to drive this aspect of organisational development. A deputy manager will be employed in 
the first quarter of 2013/14 to manage this sub-unit. In 2012/13 , only a few posts were evaluated and , with the 
advent of new posts in the new organogram, the need for a properly managed job evaluation process cannot 
be over-emphasised. 

The process of implementing the PMOS in 2012/13 was slower than planned as only managers were able to 
sign performance contracts. Furthermore, the full implementation of performance contracts was hampered by 
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the delayed adoption of the PMOS policy and the establishment of the required structures . It is anticipated that 
outstanding aspects of the policy that are still under discussion with stakeholders will be fast-tracked for fuller 
implementation in 2013/14. This will be the priority task for the new deputy manager to be employed. 

8. RESEARCH AND LIBRARY SERVICES 

The Legislatures Research Unit, now functioning under the Sector Oversight Model (SOM), has changed in 
character. Previously work for committees was done on an ad hoc basis, but it is now done in response to, and 
in conjunction with, individual committees as per their annual oversight plans (AOPs). 

Despite the fact that researchers are required to service two committees, as well as execute other research 
projects, committees are only now beginning to fully utilise research support, especially because of the additional 
researchers . In terms of the role of the researchers, they have been able to do a great deal of pro-active 
research which they bring to the committees' attention , thus broadening the scope and depth of the oversight 
functions of the Legislature . There have been many site visits, either requested by citizens or initiated by 
researchers because of observed discrepancies in departments' reports. Such research has proved invaluable 
in accelerating and improving service delivery. One of the many advantages of site visits by researchers is 
that Members are afforded a chance to understand from an independent and objective point of view what is 
happening on the ground. They are able to empathise with the people and apply pressure on departments to 
hasten delivery. 

Much of the research work needed to drive committees' work and public participation now needs to be informed 
by defined objectives. This has resulted in the Research Unit playing a crucial role which will expand as the 
new organogram is implemented and more researchers join the team in order to provide each committee with 
its own researcher. The completion of the implementation of the organogram will ensure that the Legislature's 
oversight functions will improve exponentially. 

B. 1 Study Tours 

A total of 38 study tours were researched this year and six researchers accompanied committees on these tours. 
The invaluable research resulted in committees visiting countries which are correctly aligned to the mandates 
of committees, resulting in these trips being fruitful endeavours to capacitate Members. This enhanced the 
experience of committee staff and assisted them in recording events and providing support to Chairpersons in 
compiling relevant reports for tabling in the House. 

8.2 Library 

The AM LIB system and the Digital Library Assistant (DLA) system have been installed. The DLA provides shelf
reading , reshelving, searching , weeding and exception finding . Library staff have been trained to operate these 
systems. The ability to search on Sabinet has expanded tremendously and offers the opportunity for improved 
services of all types to library users. 

Books are acquired regularly and Members and staff are encouraged to make suggestions, request purchases 
and give opinions on library services, thus increasing their involvement in the library. 
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9. VOTED FUNDS 

9.1 Overall Performance 

9.1.1 Voted Funds 

Main Adjusted Actual (Over)/ 

Appropriation 
Appropriation 

Amount Spent Under Expenditure 

R'OOO 
R'OOO 

R'OOO R'OOO 
I, 332,078 360,743 364,558 (3,815) 

Responsible Executive Authority 
Ms N P Nkonyeni 

(Speaker) 

Administering Institution Department KwaZulu-Natal Legislature 

Accounting Officer Chief Executive Officer: Secretary to the Legislature: Miss N Naidoo 

9.2 Aim of Vote 

To maintain the highest standards in drafting , amending and passing legislation; 

To timeously consider, pass, amend or reject legislation referred to the Legislature by the Executive 
Council or the NCOP, and 

To maintain oversight over the provincial executive authority in the province, including the implementation 
of legislation . 

9.3 Summary of Programmes 

The services rendered by the Legislature are categorised under three programmes, which largely conform to 
the budget and programme structure for the Provincial Legislature Sector. These programmes are summarised 
below: 

Programme 1: Administration 

This programme consists of four sub-programmes: 

The Office of the Speaker is responsible for policy implementation and the provision of support services 
to the Speaker and Deputy Speaker. 

The Office of the Secretary manages and supports the line-function components in achieving their 
goals. The Monitoring and Evaluation component fal ls under this sub-programme. 

Financial Management caters for the CFO's office, and is responsible for providing expertise and advice 
in terms of financial management, budget and procurement management. The main purpose is to plan 
the departmental budget, as well as monitor and evaluate expenditure and revenue collection. 

Corporate Services is responsible for the provision of support services, Human Resource Management, 
IT and Communication Services and the capital part of procurement (Supply Chain Management). 
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Programme 2: Parliamentary Services 

This programme consists of six sub-programmes and the main objectives and services of these sub-programmes 
are as follows : 

To provide library, research and archive services; 

To provide services with regard to legislation, petitions and legislative procedure; 

The provision of secretarial services to the committees of the Legislature; 

To facilitate public involvement in the legislative and policy formulation process of the Legislature; 

The reporting and translating of debates; and 

The production of publications of the Legislature. 

Programme 3: Facilities for Members and Political Parties 

This programme consists of two sub-programmes, namely Facilities for Members and Political Parties. The 
purpose of this programme is to render administrative support services to political office-bearers and other 
Members of the Legislature with regard to facilities and benefits. 

The sub-programme Facilities and Benefits to Members caters for items such as telephone allowances, 
flights, travel and subsistence costs and other items relating to public participation events, hence the 
budget falls under the category Goods and Services. 

The sub-programme: Political Support Services makes provision for funding for political parties, including 
the constituency and secretarial allowances, with the entire budget allocated to Transfers and Subsidies 
to Non-Profit Institutions. 

9.4 Departmental Revenue, Expenditure and other specific Topics 

Collection of departmental revenue 

The Legislature, in contrast to other provincial departments, retains its own departmental receipts . The 
Legislature is thus funded from two sources, namely Treasury funding and departmental own receipts. This is 
in keeping with section 22(1) of the PFMA, which states that provincial legislatures are permitted to retain any 
monies received (i.e. revenue collected). In accordance with this legislation, the Legislature is allocated any 
surplus revenue collected in the prior year during the next year's Adjustments Estimate. 

The Legislature also collects revenue in the form of interest earned each month on cash in the bank, commission 
on insurance, waste paper, recoveries of debts and other miscellaneous items. 
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The table below provides a breakdown of the sources of revenue: 

Treasury funding 

Provincial allocation 

Departmental receipts 

Tax receipts 

Non-tax receipts 

Sale of goods and services other than capi -
tal assets 

Transfers received 

Interest, dividends and rent on land 

Sale of capital assets 

Financial transactions (Recovery of 
loans and advances) 

Total departmental receipts ) 
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2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 

Actual Actual Actual 

288,981 321 ,626 374,732 

- - -

40 68 77 

- 1,255 -

296 1,632 920 

- - 437 

258 1 '121 120 

594 4,076 1,554 

2012/13 2012/13 % devia-
tion from 

Target Actual target 

431 ,042 431 ,042 -

- - -

44 73 65.9% 

- - -

370 556 21 .35% 

- 564 -

215 1,245 479.07% 

629 2,438 270.74% 



The above table reflects revenue collected by the Legislature in 2012/13, with most categories showing over
collection, as explained below. 

The Legislature collected revenue totalling R2,438 million in 2012/13, exceeding the revenue budget. Revenue 
in respect of the following categories was higher than budgeted: 

Sale of goods and services other than capital assets was over-collected due to the sale of old printer 
cartridges, the sale of publications and commission on Persal deductions, such as insurance and 
garnishees. It is difficult to accurately predict this revenue 

Revenue from interest, dividends and rent on land was higher than budgeted . This over-collection 
relates to interest earned each month on surplus funding in the bank. 

Sale of capital assets reflected an unbudgeted amount of R564 000 due to the sale of redundant motor 
vehicles. 

Revenue from transactions in financial assets and liabilities exceeded the budget. R 1,179 million was 
from the Office of the Premier for various shared events that were held in 2012/13. The amount of 
R66 000 relates to the payments of debts from the previous year. It is difficult to accurately project 
revenue from this category accurately due to its uncertain nature. 
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PART 2: PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE 

The activities of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature are organised in the following three programmes. 

Programme 1: 

Programme 2: 

Administration 

Parliamentary Services 

Programme 3: Facilities for Members and Political Parties 

SERVICES RENDERED 

2.1 Table of Services Rendered 

Strategic objective I Measurable Target for Total for four quar-
objective I Performance indicator 2012113 ters actual output 

ANNUAL OUTPUTS 

Programme 1: Administration 

Challenges (reason for vari-
ance) 

Strategic Objective : Strengthened governance and enhanced constitutional independence 

1.1 Improved financial management 
in respect of constitutional indepen-
dence 

% Implementation of new financial 40% 40% 

management legislative framework 

1.2 Improved compliance to Human 
Resources, Supply Chain Manage-
ment and Finance regulations 

Number of compliance reports 
4 4 

1.3 Improved risk management and 
compliance 

% Implementation of risk strategy 100% 100% 

1.4 Improved security arrangements 
for the Legislature 

% Implementation of security policy 100% 100% 

1.5 Improved Supply Chain Manage-
ment planning 

% Implementation of SCM plan 100% 100% 
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Strategic objective I Measurable Target for Total for four quar- Challenges (reason for vari-
objective I Performance indicator 2012113 ters actual output ance) 

1.6 Improved asset management The asset management plan 
planning was finalised in March 2013. 

% Implementation of asset manage- The delay in the finalisation 
ment plan was due to the technical re-

quirements for an asset man-
agement plan that required 

100% 25% the institution to determine the 
fair values of all its assets and 
also determine new residual 
and amortisation rates. The 
institution did not have the 
requisite skills to meet those 
technical requirements. 

1.7 Improved facilities management 
planning 

100% 100% 
% Implementation of facilities man-
agement plan 

' ·~" 

Strategic Objective : Enhanced performance of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature _;~: 

1.8 Improved operational efficiency J 

(SAP implementation) 
40% 85% ~ %Achievement against SAP imple-

mentation plan 

1.9 Strengthened organisational 
The consultation process for design 

Organisational structure formalised 
the formalisation of the organ-

by target date 30 June 2012 27 November 2012 
isational structure took longer 
than anticipated due to the 
number of stakeholders that 
had to be engaged. 

1.10 Improved human resources 
management and development 

% Implementation of an adopted 90% 90% 
human resources strategy and plan 
(including equity and training plan) 
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Strategic objective I Measurable 
objective I Performance indicator 

% Implementation of performance 
management and development sys
tem 

Target for 
2012113 

90% 

1.11 Improved institutional perfor
mance and capacity in performance 
planning and reporting 
~--------------------------~ 4 
Number of compliance and feedback 
reports on performance planning, 
monitoring and evaluation prescripts 

Total for four quar- Challenges (reason for vari
ters actual output ance) 

10% 

4 

A performance management 
and development policy was 
drafted during the 2011/12 fi
nancial period, but could not be 
implemented fully as a number 
of challenges were noted dur
ing the consultation stage , es
pecially around the incentive 
model. The institution had in
tended that all employees sign 
performance agreements by 
31 March 2013, but due to the 
gaps identified, the Legislature 
could only sign performance 
agreements with managers 
from salary level 01 upwards. 

Strategic Objective: Improved internal and external stakeholder services and relations of the Legislature 

1.12 Improved public image and pro
file of the Legislature 

1-----------'::...._ ________________ _, 1 district 
Number of survey reports on the im-
age and profile of the Legislature 

Number of public displays marketing 
the image and profile of the Legisla
ture 
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The appointment of the ser
vice provider was made in the 
4th quarter. There was a delay 
in implementing the survey. 

The Legislature took advan
tage of the public education 
workshops to have additional 
public displays. 



Strategic objective I Measurable 
objective I Performance indicator 

Approved logo and branding for the 
Legislature 

Target for 
2012113 

Approved 
brand and 
logo 

Total for four quar- Challenges (reason for vari
ters actual output ance) 

0 

The draft logo has been taken 
through the public participa
tion process to obtain public 
comments on the draft logo 
in line with the resolution by 
the Management Commit
tee on Rules. Advertisements 
requesting public comments 
on the draft logo were pub
lished in various print media in 
March. The logo has not been 
yet approved by the Manage
ment Committee on Rules as 
the public participation pro
cess is still being implement
ed . The process of procuring 
a logo for the Legislature is 
managed at a political level 
of the institution. Some politi
cal consultation still needs to 
take place before the adoption 
of the logo, hence the delay in 
achieving this performance in
dicator. 

Strategic Objective: Enhanced performance of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature 

1.13 Implement communication strat- The unit did not run radio 
egy slots as they had not been ap

% Implementation of the communica
tion strategy 

100% 

Programme 2: Parliamentary Services 

85% 

proved. No radio shows tar
geting schools, malls and gov
ernment departments were 
conducted in March. There 
were no external publica-
tions produced in line with the 
strategy implementation plan, 
hence there was only an 85% 
delivery on this target. 

Strategic Objective: Strengthened governance and enhanced constitutional independence I 

2.1 Improved governance 31 March 0 Updated Members' Guide is 

Updated Members ' Guide on proce
dure 

2013 awaiting finalisation of rules 

Strategic Objective: Improved processing of subordinate legislation 

2.2 An appropriate mechanism 31 March 0 
developed for reviewing subordinate 2013 
legislation 

Enacted legislation approved/ amend
ment to Standing Rules 

which will inform it. 

Updated Members ' Guide is 
awaiting finalisation of rules 
which will inform it. 
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Strategic objective I Measurable Target for Total for four quar- Challenges (reason for vari-
objective I Performance indicator 2012113 ters actual output ance) 

Strategic Objective: Enhanced enactment of quality, legally compliant legislation 

2.3 Compliance with legislative 10 11 There were more Bills than 
programme anticipated . 

Number of provincial and NCOP Bills 
processed 

Strategic Objective: Improved oversight over the implementation and impact of passed legislation and 
conventions 

2.4 Improved level of oversight over 31 March 22 October 2012 
enacted legislation 2013 

Framework (guideline) for oversight 
Legislation and implementation 

Strategic Objective: Improved mechanisms of engagement with the public 

2.5 Increased sector engagements 7 7 
and symposia 

Number of sector engagements 

2.6 Increased sector engagements 7 7 
and symposia 

Number of reports on concluded 
resolutions 

2.7 Feedback reports on resolutions 7 7 
taken during sector parliaments 

Number of feedback reports 

Strategic Objective: Improved mechanisms of engagement with the public 

2.8 Improved engagements with com- 2 2 
munity structures (ward committees) 

Number of engagements 

2.9 Improved util isation of constitu-
ency offices 

31 May 2012 17 May 2012 
Verified database for constituency of-
fices and uti lisation thereof 

Number of capacity-building work- 1 0 
shops for constituency offices admin-
istrators 

Strategic Objective: Improved mechanisms and capacity for oversight 
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Strategic objective I Measurable Target for Total for four quar- Challenges (reason for vari-
objective I Performance indicator 2012113 ters actual output ance) 

2.1 0 Provide support in the oversight 2 2 1 
process through public involvement 

\ Number of events 

Strategic Objective: Improved public education 

2.11 Increased levels of awareness 11 12 There was a demand for more 
and knowledge of the Legislature and public education workshops. 
its core business 

Number of districts covered by public 
education 

2.12 Increased levels of awareness 24 0 The bid was awarded late and 
and knowledge of the Legislature the activity will begin in the 
through community radio slots 2nd quarter of the 2013/14 fi -

Number of community radio slots nancial year. 

Strategic Objective: Improved capacity of the Legislature to initiate Legislation 
-, 

[ ~ 

2.13 Improved levels of control over 14 14 
the Appropriation Bill 

Number of comm ittee reports on the 
departmental budgets 

Strategic Objective: Improved oversight over service delivery by provincial organs of state 

2.14 Improved quality of oversight 4 4 
monitoring and reporting 

·-· 

Number of quarterly oversight review 
reports " Strategic Objective: Improved oversight over governance within departments and agencies (organs of 
state) 

2.15 Improved monitoring of the 5 5 
implementation of departmental fraud 
and corruption plans 

Number of committee reports on 
fraud risk plans 

Strategic Objective: Improved oversight over the implementation and impact of past legislation and con-
ventions 

2.16 Improved monitoring of imple- 2 1 As a result of the full Legisla-
mentation of laws passed ture calendar, only the Port-

folio Committee on Economic 

Number of committee reports on Development was able to deal 

implementation of laws with the Dube Trade Port Act 
and compl iance thereto. 

Number of committee reports on 1 report on 1 
conventions MDGs 
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Strategic objective I Measurable Target for Total for four quar- Challenges (reason for vari-
objective I Performance indicator 2012113 ters actual output ance) 

Strategic Objective: Improved oversight over service delivery by provincial organs of state 

2.17 Enhanced awareness of the 
KZN Legislature's oversight model by 
provincial departments 

Number of capacity-building sessions 
1 workshop 1 workshop for departments and agencies on 

KwaZulu-Natal oversight model 

2.18 Improved levels of oversight 2 2 No MOUs were signed be-
through strategic partnerships tween Legislature and Human 

Number of structured partnerships Rights Commission and Audi-

with Chapter 9 and 1 0 institutions tor-Genera l. Instead, a record-

(MOUs) ing of facts and agreement 
thereon was done and both 
institutions co-operate with 
the Legislature on the basis of 
such recording of facts during 
engagement meetings. 

Strategic Objective: Improve capacity of the Legislature to initiate legislation 

2.19 Improved research on Legisla- 1 0 The indicator was postponed 
tive gaps to the 2013/14 year. 

Number of research reports complet-
ed by target date 

Strategic Objective: Improved mechanisms of engagement with the public 

2.20 Conducted surveys to deter- 2 2 
mine levels of service-delivery in the 
province 

Number of service-delivery analysis 
reports presented to relevant portfolio 
committees 

Strategic Objective: Enhanced performance of the KwaZulu-Natal Legislature 

2.21 Implemented programme/event 4 4 
management policy and procedure 
manual 

Number of reports on the levels of 
implementation of the programme/ 
event management policy and proce-
dure manual 

Strategic Objective: Improved oversight over service delivery by provincial organs of state 

2.22 Improved oversight over the de- 5 5 
partmental planning and budgeting 

Number of feedback reports on the 
departmental draft APPs and budget 

Final draft of the 2013/14 Annual 31 March 26 March 2013 
Oversight Plan adopted by target 2013 
date 
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Strategic objective I Measurable Target for Total for four quar- Challenges (reason for vari-
objective I Performance indicator 2012113 ters actual output ance) 

Improved oversight over the depart- 10 10 
ments' performance against their 
APPs and budget 

Number of reports on the depart-
ments performance tabled in the 
House (" 

2.23 Improved oversight over the 16 16 
departments and public entities in re-
spect of the attainment of clean audit 
reports 

Number of hearings conducted on 
the 2011/12 reports of the Auditor-
General 

2.24 Improved oversight over finan- 1 1 
cial management and performance of 
departments and public entities 

-

Number of reports on hearings con-
ducted 

'") 

2.25 Enhanced oversight through 2 2 
focused interventions studies and 
oversight visits 

Number of focused intervention stud-
ies conducted. 

Programme 3: Facilities for Members and political parties 
I 

Strategic Objective: Deepen Members' understanding of provincial competency with respect to law-mak- I~ ing 

3.1 Improved capacity of Members in 69 MPLs 69 
relation to law-making 

Number of members trained on pro-
vincial guidelines on law-making 

It should be noted that training 
provided to Members did not 
only encompass aspects of 
law-making, but the entire de-
livery of programmes and proj-
ects relevant to the work of the 
Legislature by Members. 
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REPORT BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER TO THE EXECUTIVE AUTHORITY AND KWAZULU
NATAL LEGISLATURE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 

1. GENERAL REVIEW OF THE STATE OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS 

The accounting officer's report seeks to provide an overview on some of the significant achievements and 
challenges encountered by the Leg islature in 2012/13. The financial statements contained in the report indicate 
the spending outcomes on the allocated budget and activities carried out by the Legislature during the year 
under review. 

Some of the policy decisions and strategic issues that the institution had to attend to in the year under review 
included the issues set out hereunder: 

1.1 Procurement Of Office Accommodation For The Legislature 

The 2009/10 financial downturn in the economy necessitated the Legislature to freeze its public:private 
partnership capital project which would have resulted in a new precinct for the Legislature. This decision 
remained in force in 2012/13, but the need for additional office accommodation also remained . During 2010/11, 
the Legislature signed a lease agreement with the Post Office to accommodate additional staff members who 
had been employed, mostly as part of implementing the Sector Oversight Model (SOM). During the year under 
review, the Legislature occupied all the offices provided for under the said lease. The need for a new precinct 
for the Legislature may be the subject of a strategic discussion by the next political leadership after the 2014 
general elections. 

1.2 Organisational Structure And Human Resources 

The need to restructure the 2009/10 Legislature's organisational structure was addressed when a new 
organogram was approved in the third quarter of 2012/13. This provided an opportunity to create additional 
posts, especially towards the full implementation of SOM, as well as the strategy encompassed in the strategic 
plan of 2009. While only the five pilot portfolio committees benefited from the services of content and budget 
analysts, the new organogram makes provision for all portfolio committees to benefit from the services of 
dedicated professional personnel. 

While the new organogram has significantly increased the post establishment of the Legislature, its 
implementation will be spread over a period of three years, beginning from 2013/14 to 2015/16. This means 
that there will be a continuous engagement between Provincial Treasury and the Legislature to secure funding 
for additional posts. 

Job Evaluation 

After approving a new Job Evaluation Procedure Manual in 2011/12, the evaluation of posts was put in 
abeyance to ensure that members of the newly established job evaluation structures undergo intensive job 
evaluation training before assuming their duties. During the year under review, some posts whose job profiles 
were amended due to additional functions because of SOM, were subjected to a new job evaluation process. 
Posts that were evaluated were mainly those of researchers and performance practitioners. Budget and content 
analysts and others will be looked at in the next financial year. 
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Performance Management Development System (PMOS) 

A performance management and development policy was drafted during the 2011/12 financial period, but could 
not be implemented fully as a number of shortcomings were noted during the consultation stage, especially in 
relation to the incentive model. The institution had intended for all employees to sign performance agreements 
by 31 March 2013, but due to the shortcomings identified, only managers from 01 and higher levels were able 
to sign performance agreements. 

To ensure an accelerated and fuller implementation of the PMOS, the Legislature intends to employ a dedicated 
deputy manager who will be responsible mainly for the PMOS. Through such a manager, the Legislature should 
be able to enhance alignment between institutional performance and individual personnel performance. 

Recognition Agreement 

The recognition agreement between the Legislature and organised labour, signed on 3 February 2012, remained 
operational over the year under review. 

1.3 Public Involvement 

Sector Parliaments 

The sector parliamentary programme provides for representative structures to convene mock parliamentary 
sessions, where representatives assume roles of parliamentarians to ra ise real issues of concern in specific 
sectors of the community. Through such programmes, the Legislature continued to provide forums for the citizens 
of KwaZulu-Natal to engage and participate in legislative processes and dialogues. The sector parliaments and 
other events that were successfully hosted are listed in the table below. These include an additional sector 
parliament, namely the Learners' Parliament. 

"" Event Venue Dates ) 

Official Opening of the Legis- uMgungundlovu District 26 and 28 February 2013 I" lature 

Workers' Parliament iLembe District Municipality 3 - 4May2012 

Youth Parliament uMkhanyakude District 13 - 15 June 2012 

Municipality 

Women 's Parliament uThungulu District Municipality 7 - 8 August 2012 

Senior Citizens' Parliament eThekwini Metro 28 September- 1 October 2012 

Parliament for People with Ugu District Municipality 6 - 7 December 2012 

Disabilities 

Inter-Faith Symposium Msunduzi Municipality 25- 26 April 2012 

Learners' Parliament Zululand District Municipality 23 June 2012 
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Public Hearings 

In terms of section 118 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa , Act No. 108 of 1996, as amended, 
public hearings were conducted as part of the process of processing the following Provincia l Bills:-

1. KZN lthala Development Finance Corporation Amendment Bill , 2012 

2. National Environment Management Laws First Amendment Bill ( 813-2012) 

The following Bills were processed: 

1. KZN Second Adjustment Appropriation Bi ll, 2011/12 

2. Division of Revenue Bill , 2012 

3. Delegation of Power Act Repeal Bill , 2012 

4. Adjustment Appropriation Bill , 2012 

5. KZN Unauthorised Expenditure Authorisation Bill , 2012 

6. Final mandate on National Health Amendment Bill [B24D-2012] 

7. Final mandate on Further Education and Training Colleges [B24B-2011] 

8. Final mandate on Division of Revenue Amendment Bill, 2012 

9. KZN lthala Development Finance Corporation Amendment Bill , 2012 

10. KZN Appropriation Bill, 2013 
' 

11. KZN Second Adjustment Appropriation Bill , 2013 

Taking the Legislature to the People (TLTP) 

The Legislature successfully held its annual two TLTPs as reflected in its 2012/13 Annual Performance Plan . 
These were held at Abaqulusi Municipality, Mondlo from 22 to 24 May 2012 and at Sisonke District, Kwa Sani 
Municipality from 31 October to 2 November 2012. 

1.4 Spending Trends 

Programme 1: Administration 

Final Appropriation Actual Expenditure Variance Variance as a % of 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO Final Appropriation 
145,362 149,650 (4,288) 2.95% 

Over-expenditure occurred as a result of expenditure incurred in the previous financial period which was 
reversed into the current years' expenditure. 

Programme 2: Parliamentary Services 

Final Appropriation Actual Expenditure 

R'OOO 
75,681 
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Variance Variance as a % of Final 
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Programme 3: Facilities for Members and Political Parties 

Final Appropriation Actual Expenditure Variance Variance as a % of Final 

Aooropriation 
R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % 

139,700 139,928 (228) \ 0.16% , 
Direct Charge on Revenue Fund: Members' Remuneration 

Final Appropriation Actual Expenditure Variance Variance as a % of Final 

Appropriation 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO \ % 

70,299 67,610 3,139 4.46% 

Reason: The under-spending of R2,938 million can be ascribed to an over-provision in the 2011/12 baseline. 
Although this over-provision was largely corrected in 2011/12 when Members' remuneration was reduced by 
R7 million, the 2012/13 baseline still remained too high. 

Virements Post Adjustment Estimates 

An amount totalling R9,930 million was moved from both Programme 1: Admin istration and Programme 2: 
Parliamentary Services to Programme 3: Facilities for Members and Political Parties to offset spending pressures 
relating to public participation events and accelerated overseas study tours ahead of the 2014 elections. 
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2. SERVICES RENDERED BY THE LEGISLATURE 

The services rendered by the Legislature are shown in Part 2 of this report which deals with performance 
information. It is important to state, however, that the Legislature does not render services directly to the public. 
The core functions of this institution are: 

(i) To consider, pass, amend or reject legislation referred to the province 

(ii) To maintain oversight over the provincial executive authority, including the implementation of legislation 

(iii) To involve the public in the legislative processes of the Legislature 

3. TARIFF POLICY 

The Legislature renders free services and , as such , does not have a tariff policy. 

4. FREE SERVICES 

The nature of services rendered by the Legislature may not be sold and do not attract a fee . 

5. CAPACITY CONSTRAINTS 

Having prioritised the implementation of the Sector Oversight Model (SOM), most vacant and additional posts 
created in the new organogram, particularly in Committees, Research and the Office of the Chairperson of 
Committees, will be filled in the next financial year, as indicated in 1.2 above. In terms of the list of priority posts 
to be filled in 2013/14, the vacant posts in Legal Services will be filled , as well. 

To address policy management challenges in the Legislature, the draft policy framework that was developed in 
2011/12 was approved after comprehensive consultation . The new organogram makes provision for a dedicated 
sub-unit with the responsibility of implementing the policy framework. A policy facilitation and policy database 
management will be rolled out by the said sub-unit under the Strategy, Policy and Efficiency Management Unit 
in the Office of the Secretary. 

6. UTILISATION OF DONOR FUNDING 

The European Union, through National Treasury and National Parliament, channels funds to support legislative 
sector structures and projects which are co-ordinated by the Legislative Sector Services (LSS). In the year 
under review, the following activities were funded through the LSS: -

(i) Promotion of the legislative sector's gender programme 

(ii) Workshops and training sessions on the implementation of the Sector Oversight Model (SOM) 

(iii) Additional assistance for the improvement of financial management 

-

\ '011 .! K\\ '-\/lllll NAii\111{.1\l ·\lliiU 
.._ I\ISIIAYMdiiiiiiH)\i\1\.\VA/lllll NAIAII 

..., 2012 u 
J 



7. TRADING ENTITIES AND PUBLIC ENTITIES 

The Legislature's Political Parties Fund (PPF) has not as yet been classified as a trading entity or public entity. 
Discussions with Provincial Treasury and National Treasury on how to settle the matter have not yet reached 
a conclusion . 

8. ORGANISATIONS TO WHOM TRANSFER PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE 

In terms of section 116(2) (c) of the Constitution , Act No 108 of 1996, as amended, the following political parties 
received monies from the Legislature :-

(i) ANC African National Congress 

(ii) IFP lnkatha Freedom Party 

(iii) DA Democratic Alliance 

(iv) Cope - Congress of the People 

(v)ACDP - African Christian Democratic Party 

(vi) MF Minority Front 

The parties listed above are to submit audited annual financial statements to the accounting officer of the 
Legislature. 

(See Annexure 1 G to the annual financial statements) 

9. PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS (PPPs) 

There were no public:private partnership agreements made in the year under review. 

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS 

10.1 Risk Management 

The new organogram makes provision for a Governance and Compliance Unit in the Office of the Secretary. 
This unit's objectives include the conducting of annual risk assessments within the Legislature, assisting line 
function managers in identifying potential risks and providing internal audit services. The intention is to ensure 
that in the next three years, the internal audit functions , which are currently rendered through a three-year 
contract with PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC), will be rendered internally. 

Through the services of PWC, the Legislature successfully conducted a risk assessment workshop on 22 
October 2012 to update the Legislature's risk profile. It also conducted follow-ups on the implementation of 
mitigating actions on the operational and strategic risk assessments that were conducted in 2011/12. 

In terms of the contract with PWC, quarterly internal audits were performed to identify weaknesses in internal 
controls, and recommendations were developed to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of services rendered 
by the Legislature. The internal audits covered supply chain management (SCM), information communication 
technology (ICT), financial statements (FS) and performance information (PI). The reports were tabled and 
discussed by the Legislature's Internal Audit Committee. Recommendations that had been made to address 
identified control weaknesses were followed up by the Risk Management Unit during the course of the year to 
ensure their effectiveness. 
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10.2 Fraud Prevention Policy 

The fraud prevention policy is now in place. The effectiveness of the Internal Control and Audit Committee is 
ensured in the following manner: 

10.2.1 

10.2.2 

10.2.3 

10.2.4 

The Risk Management Unit facilitates internal control activities by ensuring that internal audits 
are focused on risk areas of the Legislature; 

The internal audit function is outsourced to PricewaterhouseCoopers and performs tests and 
controls in the areas of risks; 

The Auditor-General reports are followed up to identify unresolved matters; 

The Audit Committee performs oversight over the internal audit function to ensure that the 
Internal Audit Unit performs its function in accordance with relevant standards. 

10.3 Administration Management Committees 

To ensure participative management, the Office of the Secretary manages all administration committees to 
ensure that all staff members contribute in a formal way in the decision-making processes of the Legislature . 
In terms of this approach, all line function units are required to convene monthly meetings to discuss matters 
provided by the Office of the Secretary through a standard agenda . Reports from such unit meetings will then 
be discussed at the monthly Branch Committee (BranCo) meetings before relevant matters are tabled at a 
monthly Executive Committee (ExCo) meeting . At least once a quarter, the Management Committee (ManCo) 
meets to discuss overall operational and other matters of the Legislature. This arrangement is meant to ensure 
that information flows smoothly up and down the ranks of the Legislature. 

10.4/ndicator Protocol 

In its efforts to improve the quality of performance targets and reports , the Legislature introduced an indicator 
protocol reference sheet (IPRS) in 2011/12 . However, not all managers received adequate training in its 
application and, as such, not all performance indicators met the IPRS criteria. This meant that reporting against 
the indicators that did not meet the said criteria posed some challenges. Through the internal audit process the 
challenges were significantly addressed. To ensure improved implementation of the IPRS, arrangements have 
been made to ensure that all line managers are both trained and assisted to complete the IPRS for all their 
performance targets in the 2013/14 Annual Performance Plan. 

11. DISCONTINUED SERVICES 

There were no discontinued services in the year under review. 

12. NEW PROPOSED ACTIVITIES 

12. 1 Additional Sector Parliamentls 

Every year, the Legislature intends to add one additional sector parliament or symposium. The Inter-faith 
Symposium that was planned in 2010/11 was successfully held in both 2011/12 and 2012/13. An additional 
sector parliament, namely the Learners' Parliament, was introduced and held in June 2012 in the Zululand 
District. It provided a suitable forum for learners to share their views on the challenges of being a student and 
how such challenges may be addressed. 
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12.2 Implementation of the Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System 

In the financial year 2011/12, resources were reserved for the enacting and implementation of a KwaZulu
Natal Legislature Financial Management Bill. However, the ruling by the Constitutional Court on 11 August 
2011 rendered the Bill unconstitutional. The main objective of the Bill was to help protect and entrench the 
constitutional independence of the Legislature from the Executive Council. During the year under review, the 
Legislature took advantage of the provisions of its Standing Rules to develop a financial policy framework that 
enables it to implement financial reforms, such as the implementation of an enterprise resource planning (ERP) 
system. 

SAP was identified as the appropriate ERP system for the Legislature. This system was launched and named 
"Project Thath'igxathu". Having trained key users and all staff members on this system, the implementing 
agent, working closely with the change management team of the Legislature, was able to prepare the institution 
for going live on SAP during April 2013. While the Legislature will be running on SAP in 2013/14, Persal and 
its other systems, such as BAS, will be running parallel to SAP to ensure a smooth transition with minimum 
operational disruptions. 

12.3 Radio Slots 

No radio slots were obtained and used for public participation outreach programmes because the process of 
awarding the relevant bid was delayed . This programme will resume in the second quarter of 2013/14. 

12.4 Paint Fest 

In the year under review, no paint fest activities were conducted. The process of reviewing the strategy on 
the Speaker's Responsibility Programme was not completed and, as such , the paint fest project was neither 
adequately resourced , nor planned for. A new strategy on the Speaker's Responsibility Programme will be 
finalised and implemented in the next financial year. 

13. ASSET MANAGEMENT 

At regular intervals, assets are bar-coded and recorded in the assets register on Hardcat. Reconciliations 
between Hardcat and BAS are performed on a monthly basis to ensure that all assets are accurately recorded. 
An annual asset count is performed for all assets and inventory stocktaking is done on a quarterly basis. 

In the current cycle, the institution used its disposal policy to dispose of old, redundant and obsolete assets. 

14. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE 

There were no material events that took place after the reporting date. 

15. PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 

In 2011/12, the Legislature reported that it faced challenges in complying with its procedure manual governing 
the collation, analysis and submission of performance information. The challenges were primarily due to 
insufficient quarterly management committee (ManCo) meetings to discuss institutional performance reports . 
In 2012/13, the Office of the Secretary ensured that there was improvement in this area . These efforts resulted 
in more than four ManCo meetings which did not only address performance reports , but also other institutional 
matters. This improved managed cohesion and sharing of managerial information across the institution. 
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In order to ensure effective management of performance information , the current procedure manual on reporting 
performance information clearly states and elaborates on the following:-

(i) Reporting templates/formats 

(ii) Reporting dates/times 

(iii) Roles of each line function manager 

(iv) The co-ordination and checking responsibilities of branch management 

(v) The facilitation and collation functions of the Organisational Performance Unit (formerly known as 
Monitoring and Evaluation) 

(vi) The discussion of the quarterly reports at management committee meetings (ManCo), and 

(vii) The approval of reports by the Secretary 

To ensure that performance reporting is based on the annual performance plan (APP), annual operational plans 
(AOPs) are developed at unit level and monthly reports are submitted to the Organisational Performance Unit 
in terms of the manual. 
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16. SCOPA RESOLUTIONS 

Reference to previous 
audit report and Scopa 
resolutions 

Resolution 9/2012 -
Provincial Legislature 
(Vote 2): Staff overtime, 
home owners' allowance 
201112012 

Subject Matter 

Noting : 
(a) Table 2.4 of the Human Resource Management report of 
the Legislature contained in the 2011/2012 Annual Report. 
(b) Overtime as a % of personnel cost ranges between 22 to 
56% for highly skilled staff, whereas highly skilled staff in the 
Public Sector do not qualify for overtime and other catego
ries of staff are capped, with the maximum cap being 30%. In 
comparison the Department of Education 's (as an example) 
overtime as a %of personnel cost ranges from 0 to 6.8% . 
(c) Home owners allowance (HOA) as a %of personnel cost 
ranges from 5 to 43% with the highest allowances allocated to 
highly skilled personal , whilst the lower skilled and lower paid 
personnel only benefiting by 5%. In comparison, the Depart
ment of Education 's HOA as a % of personnel cost ranges 
from 0.6% to 7.9% with the highest% allowance paid to the 
lower skilled levels . 

The committee resolves: 

That the accounting officer of the Provincial Legislature pro
vides the committee with a report by 31 January 2013 detail
ing: 

1. The Legislature's overtime policy, as well as a full justifica
tion for the massive percentages paid for staff overtime and 
the significantly high deviations from the public service policy, 
and the total cost of this benefit to the Legislature. 

2. The Legislature's HOA policy, as well as a full justification 
for the massive percentages paid for HOA and the significantly 
high deviations from the Public Service, when this benefit was 
introduced and the total cost of this benefit to the Legislature. 

3. A breakdown of the salary packages for all levels of staff, 

I• Findings on 
progress 

Responses 
have been 
submitted to 
Scopa which 
has not yet 
deliberated on 
them. These 
will be in
serted as soon 
as they have 
been accepted 
by Scopa 

including staff benefits. , 

Resolution 10/2012 - The committee resolves- I 
Provincial Legislature 
(Vote 2): Promotion of 
health and well-being of 
staff 

That the accounting officer of the Provincial Legislature 
provides a report to the committee by 31 January 2013 
detailing a breakdown of its budgetary allocation of R1 623 
949 for the promotion of health and well-being of staff. 
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Resolution 
Provincial 
(Vote 2): 
consultants 

1-

~·· -

11/2012 - Noting: 
Legislature (a) Table 14.1 of the Human Resource Management report 

Use of of the Legislature contained in the 2011/2012 Annual Report. 
(b) That the amounts paid for consultants by the Legislature 
appears alarmingly high . 

The committee resolves: 

1. That the accounting officer of the Provincial Legislature 
provides a report to the committee by 31 December 2012 
detai ling: 

1.1 The name of each consu ltant employed and the name of 
the consulting company. 

1.2 A detailed explanation of what the consultant was required 
for and why this work cou ld not be carried out by the highly 
skilled staff in the Legislature for each case. 

1.3 A full justification for the rates paid to each consultant and 
whether the standard tariffs for the appointment of the various 
professional categories was used in each case. 

1.4 Whether the professional resources of the Department of 
the Premier and Provincial Treasury was sought as a more 
cost efficient option , especially in the areas of disciplinary 
action , legal and financial advice. 

2. That the above report from the accounting officer be submitted 
by the committee to Provincial Treasury for an assessment by 
31 January 2013 as to whether, in its professional opinion, 
the rates paid to consultants by the Legislature are financia lly 
reasonab le and justifiable, and as to whether value for money 
has been obtained in each case. 
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Resolution 1212012 - Noting: 
Provincial Legislature The substantial increase in domestic travel costs from 
(Vote 2): Travel and R22.905 million for the 2010/2011 financial year to R35,706 
subsistence and venue million for 2011/2012 financial year (Item 6.7 of the notes to 
hire the AFS), the increase in travel and subsistence from R28,069 

million for the 2010/2011 financial year to R40 ,998 million for 
the 2011/2012 financial year, and the increase in venues and 
facilities from R7 ,902 million for the 2010/2011 financial year 
to R13,037 million for the 2011/2012 financial year (Item 6 of 
the notes to the 2011/2012AFS). 

The committee resolves: 

That the accounting officer of the Provincial Legislature 
provides a report to the committee by 31 January 2013 
detailing: 

1. A breakdown of this expenditure, separating staff expenses 
from Members expenses. 

2. A full justification for this expenditure in each category. 

3. The amount paid for each venue, which must be itemised 
per venue, the name of the venue, and a full justification for 
the use of the venue in each case and whether it was for staff 
or Members, and why the prohibition on the use of outside 
venues is not being adhered to in each case , in line with the 
Provincial Executive Council's Provincial Recovery Plan, 
which the Legislature has verbally and politically committed 
itself to. 

Resolution 13/2012 - The committee resolves: 
Provincial Legislature 
(Vote 2): Member and That the accounting officer of the Provincial Legislature 
staff debt provides a report to the committee by 31 January 2013 detailing 

a breakdown of Item 11 .1 of the notes of the 2011/2012 AFS 
to include: 

1. The names and amounts owed by each staff member or 
Member, and the names of the persons in each case. 

2. The date in each instance when the debt commenced , and 
the reasons why this debt has not been recovered . 

3. In terms of financial management controls ,what 
justification can be given for salary overpayments, overseas 
trip allowances, and funeral costs paid without an immediate 
recovery or reversal of these payments by the CFO. 

,-. 
-· 
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Resolution 1412012 - Noting: 
Provincial Legislature The reports by Members of the deterioration in logistical and 
(Vote 2): International administrative planning and political leadership by portfolio 
study tours for Members committees and its chairpersons in the management of 

Resolution 6212012: 
Transversal resolution: 
Deviation for sole service 
providers to render 
specialised services to 
departments 

international study tours for Members. 

The committee resolves: 

1. That the accounting officer of the Provincial Legislature, 
including the Management Committee on Rules and 
Chairpersons, review the political and administrative 
management of international study tours, with effective 
mechanisms put in place to ensure the relevance of these 
tours for the committee concerned , and whether all logistical, 
itinerary and travel requirements are adequately dealt with 
well in advance of the commencement of the trip to ensure 
that there is no fruitless and wasteful expenditure and that the 
Legislature is getting value for money. 

Noting: 
(a) That certain departments are making use of Treasury 
Regulation 16A6.4 (deviation from inviting competitive bids) 
to get a blanket authority to engage so-called "sole service 
providers". An example being the Department of Community 
Safety and Liaison where authority was provided by the 
accounting officer to use media houses, artists, motivational 
speakers and taxi associations without obtaining three quotes 
as these were "specialised services". 
(b) That the Standing Committee on Public Accounts considers 
this practice an abuse of the provisions of the Treasury 
Regulation. 

The committee resolves: 

1. That Accounting Officers of all departments and the 
Provincial Legislature be advised that it is not acceptable 
practice to make use of Treasury Regulation 16A6.4 (deviation 
from inviting competitive bids) to get authority to engage so
called "sole service providers" without properly motivating in 
each case why the service is specialised and can therefore 
only be provided by one specific service provider. 

2. That the accounting officers of all departments must note that 
if the use of a "sole service provider" is not properly motivated 
the expenditure incurred will be considered irregular. 

VOTE 2- K\\AZULU - NATAL LECI~LATLJRE 
,., ISISHAYAMTH ETHO SAK\\AZU LU - NATALI 

~~~ 2012/ 13 

-



Resolution 6412012 - Noting: 
Transversal resolution: (a) That the Auditor-General was required to make material 
Material misstatements adjustments to the 2011/2012 Annual Financial Statements of 
and omissions in 11 departments (including the Provincial Legislature) and 11 
submitted Annual public entities. 
Financial Statements (b) That the audit outcomes of these departments and public 

entities would have been qualified if the adjustments had not 
been made by the Auditor-General. 
(c) That it is the responsibility of the accounting officer in 
terms of Section 40(1)(b) of the Public Finance Management 
Act to prepare the financial statements for each financial year 
in accordance with generally recognised accounting practice 
and that failing to do so constitutes misconduct in terms of 
Section 81 (1 )(a) of the Act. 
(d) That the Standing Committee on Public Accounts is very 
concerned at the reoccurring findings of the Auditor-General 
on this matter over a number of years which indicates a lack of 
proper financial accounting and financial management skills 
within these departments. 

The committee resolves: 

1. That in order to comply with Section 40(1 )(b) of the Public 
Finance Management Act, accounting officers of departments 
and the Provincial Legislature be requested to ensure that 
financial statements are prepared regularly during the financial 
year and that due diligence is exercised to ensure that the 
financial statements are correct in all respects and that the 
financial statements are submitted to Internal Audit and the 
Provincial Audit and Risk Committee timeously. 

2. That all accounting officers report by 31 January 2013 on 
action taken in terms of resolution (1) above to resolve this 
audit issue. 

Resolution 65/2012 - Noting: 
Transversal resolution: (a) That Regulation 44 of the Municipal Supply Chain 
Government employees Management Regulations, 2005, prohibits the making of an 
doing business award by a municipality to a person in the employ of the State, 
with government including a municipal employee. 
d e p a r t m e n t s : (b) That the Treasury Regulations in terms of the Public 
Amendments to the Finance Management Act do not contain a similar provision. 
Treasury Regulations 
in terms of the Public The committee resolves: 
Finance Management Act 

That the Provincial Treasury and the Office of the Auditor
General meet with the National Treasury to discuss 
amendments to the regulations in terms of the Public Finance 
Management Act to prohibit any government officials or public 
representatives from conducting business with government 
departments and report back by 31 March 2013. 

-, 
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Resolution 66/2012 - Noting: 
Transversal resolution: (a) That the total amount of irregular expenditure across 
201112012 Irregular departments and public entities of the provincial government 
Expenditure has increased from R1 ,4 billion in 2010/2011 financial year to 

R2,7 billion in the 2011/2012 financial year. 
(b) That an amount of R1 ,9 billion of irregular expenditure 
was detected and disclosed by certain departments in their 
2011/2012 annual financial statements, while a fu rther R672 
million was detected by the Auditor-General during the audit 
process. 
(c) That an amount of R82 million of irregular expenditure 
was detected and disclosed by certain public entities in their 
2011/2012 annual financial statements, while a further R45 
million was detected by the Auditor-General during the audit 
process. 
(d) That this indicates that serious problems exist in 
departments and public entities in complying with the 
provisions of the Public Finance Management Act, adhering 
to Supply Chain Management processes and detecting and 
disclosing irregular expenditure. 
(e) That the committee expresses its deep concern at 
the dramatic increase in irregular expenditure from R893 
million in 2009/2010 to R2,7 billion in 2011/2012 and notes 
that the weaknesses in and general disregard for Supply 
Chain Management procedures creates an area of risk in 
departments and public entities where fraud and corruption 
can take place. 
(f) That in terms of section 38(1 )(h )(iii) and section 51 ( 1 )( e )(3) 
of the Public Finance Management Act it is the responsibility 
of the accounting officer and the accounting authority 
respectively to take effective and appropriate disciplinary 
steps against any official in the service of the department or 
public entity who makes or permits irregular expenditure. 

The committee resolves: 

1. That the accounting officers of the departments, the 
Provincial Legislature and the accounting authorities of 
the public entities that have incurred irregular expenditure 
during the 2011/2012 financial year be requested to report to 
Provincial Treasury on the following matters by 31 January 
2013: 
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1.1 A breakdown of the amounts making up the irregular 
expenditure (including a breakdown per financial year 
showing irregular expenditure from previous financial years 
and the 2011/2012 financial year), the reasons for the irregular 
transactions taking place and whether value for money was 
received for the amounts spent in an irregular manner. 

1.2 Whether the procedure for the treatment of irregular 
expenditure has been followed as per Annexure "A" and 
Annexure "B" attached to the National Treasury Practice Note 
No. 4 of 2008/2009 ie: 

1.2.1 Has the irregular expenditure been reported to National 
or Provincial Treasury depending on the category of the 
irregular expenditure? 

1.2.2 Has application been made for condonation of the 
irregular expenditure amounts? If so, which authority will 
condone the individual amounts and what motivation has 
been provided for condonation? 

1.2.3 What disciplinary steps have been taken by the accounting 
officer in terms of Section 38(1 )(h)(iii) and the accounting 
authority in terms of Section 51 ( 1 )( e )(iii) of the Public Finance 
Management Act against those people responsible for the 
irregular expenditure? If no disciplinary steps can be taken, 
the accounting officer or accounting authority must provide 
reasons for this. 

1.3 Whether any forensic or internal audit investigations are 
being conducted into the irregular expenditure which was 
incurred during previous financial years and the 2011/2012 
financial year and whether disciplinary and/or criminal action 
has been taken against officials in this regard . 

1.4 What action is being taken to resolve the weaknesses 
which exist in Supply Chain Management and the general 
disregard for laws and regulations governing procurement in 
the provincial government? 

1.5 Does the department or public entity keep an irregular 
expenditure register, as required by the National Treasury 
Practice Note No. 4 of 2008/2009? 

2. That Provincial Treasury reports by 31 January 2013 on the 
responses received to resolution (1) above. 

3. That Provincial Treasury reports by 31 January 2013 on 
what process can be followed in clearing amounts from the 
financial statements that cannot be condoned , the reasons for 
amounts not being condoned and the possibility of declaring 
the amounts to be unauthorised if they cannot be recovered 
and must be written off. 

' 

-

\ '0112 1-\.\\Vl l lll N:\L\1 lECI'd •\ll i RE 
l'll'ltlAYA,\\Illl I 110 '1 ·\K\VA/Lilli - NAIALI -

2011 13 ~ 
• 



Resolution 6512012 - Noting : 
Transversal resolution: (a) That Regulation 44 of the Municipal Supply Chain 
Government employees Management regulations, 2005 prohibits the making of an 
doing business award by a municipality to a person in the employ of the State, 
with government including a municipal employee. 
d e p a r t m e n t s : (b) That Treasury regulations, in terms of the Public Finance 
Amendments to the Management Act, do not contain a similar provision . 
Treasury Regulations 
in terms of the Public The committee resolves: 
Finance Management Act 

I.~ 

That the Provincial Treasury and the Office of the Auditor
General meet with the National Treasury to discuss 
amendments to the regulations in terms of the Public Finance 
Management Act to prohibit any government officials or public 
representatives from conducting business with government 
departments and report back by 31 March 2013. 

Noting: 
(a) That certain departments are making use of Treasury 
Regulation 16A6.4 (Deviation from inviting competitive bids) . 
to get blanket authority to engage so-called "sole service 
providers". An example being the Department of Community 
Safety and Liaison where authority was provided by the 
accounting officer to use media houses, artists, motivational 
speakers and taxi associations without obtaining three quotes 
as these were "specialised services". 
(b) That the Standing Committee on Public Accounts considers 
this practice an abuse of the provisions of the Treasury 
regulation. 

The committee resolves: 

1. That accounting officers of all departments and the Provincial 
Legislature be advised that it is not acceptable practice to 
make use of Treasury Regulation 16A6.4 (Deviation from 
inviting competitive bids) to get authority to engage so-called 
"sole service providers" without properly motivating in each 
case why the service is specialised and can therefore only be 
provided by one specific service provider. 

2. That the accounting officers of all departments must note that 
if the use of a "sole service provider" is not properly motivated 
the expenditure incurred will be considered irregular. 
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Resolution 
Transversal 
2011/2012 
Expenditure 

66/2012 - Noting: 
resolution: (a) That the total amount of irregular expenditure across 

Irregular departments and public entities of the provincial government 
has increased from R 1 ,4 billion in 2010/2011 financia l year to 
R2,7 billion in the 2011/2012 financial year. 
(b) That an amount of R1 ,9 billion of irregular expenditure 
was detected and disclosed by certain departments in their 
2011/2012 annual financial statements, while a further R672 
million was detected by the Auditor-General during the audit 
process. 
(c) That an amount of R82 mi ll ion of irregular expenditure 
was detected and disclosed by certain public entities in the ir 
2011/2012 annual financia l statements, while a further R45 
million was detected by the Aud itor-General during the audit 
process. 
(d) That this indicates that serious problems exist in 
departments and public entities in complying with the 
provisions of the Public Finance Management Act, adhering 
to Supply Chain Management processes and detecting and 
disclosing irregular expenditure. 
(e) That the committee expresses its deep concern at 
the dramatic increase in irregular expenditure from R893 
million in 2009/2010 to R2,7 billion in 2011/2012 and notes 
that the weaknesses in and general disregard for Supply 
Chain Management procedures creates an area of risk in 
departments and public entities where fraud and corruption 
can take place. 
(f) That in terms of section 38(1 )(h)(iii) and section 51 (1 )(e )(3) 
of the Public Finance Management Act it is the responsibility 
of the accounting officer and the accounting authority 
respectively to take effective and appropriate disciplinary 
steps against any official in the service of the department or 
public entity who makes or permits irregular expenditure. 

The committee resolves: 

1. That the accounting officers of the departments, the 
Provincial Legislature and the accounting authorities of 
the public entities that have incurred irregular expenditure 
during the 2011/2012 financia l year be requested to report to 
Provincial Treasury on the following matters by 31 January 
2013: 

-
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1.1 A breakdown of the amounts making up the irregular 
expenditure (including a breakdown per financial year 
showing irregular expenditure from previous financial years 
and the 2011/2012 financial year) , the reasons for the irregular 
transactions taking place and whether value for money was 
received for the amounts spent in an irregular manner. 

1 .2 Whether the procedure for the treatment of irregular 
expenditure has been followed as per Annexure "A" and 
Annexure "B" attached to the National Treasury Practice Note 
No. 4 of 2008/2009 ie: 

1.2.1 Has the irregular expenditure been reported to National 
or Provincial Treasury depending on the category of the 
irregular expenditure? 

1.2.2 Has application been made for condonation of the 
irregular expenditure amounts? If so, which authority will 
condone the individual amounts and what motivation has 
been provided for condonation? 

1.2.3 Whatdisciplinarysteps have been taken by the accounting 
officer in terms of Section 38(1 )(h)(iii) and the accounting 
authority in terms of Section 51 (1 )(e)(iii)of the Public Finance 
Management Act against those people responsible for the 
irregular expenditure? If no disciplinary steps can be taken , 
the accounting officer or accounting authority must provide 
reasons for this. 

1.3 Whether any forensic or internal audit investigations are 
being conducted into the irregular expenditure which was 
incurred during previous financial years and the 2011/2012 
financial year and whether disciplinary and/or criminal action 
has been taken against officials in this regard . 

1.4 What action is being taken to resolve the weaknesses 
which exist in Supply Chain Management and the general 
disregard for laws and regulations governing procurement in 
the provincial government? 

1.5 Does the department or public entity keep an irregular 
expenditure register, as required by the National Treasury 
Practice Note No. 4 of 2008/2009? 

2. That Provincial Treasury reports by 31 January 2013 on the 
responses received to resolution (1) above. 

3. That Provincial Treasury reports by 31 January 2013 on 
what process can be followed in clearing amounts from the 
financial statements that cannot be condoned, the reasons for 
amounts not being condoned and the possibility of declaring 
the amounts to be unauthorised if they cannot be recovered 
and must be written off. 
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Resolution 68/2012: 
Consultation with 
National Treasury, the 
Auditor-General and 
SARS on irregular 
expenditure 

Noting: 
(a) The briefing from the Accountant-General provided to the 
Standing Committee on Public Accounts on 27 November 
2012 which shows increasing amounts of irregular expenditure 
incurred in departments and public entities in the 2011/2012 
financial year and amounts which have been not been 
condoned from previous financial years. 
(b) That the Standing Committee on Public Accounts and 
other portfolio committees of the Legislature are extremely 
concerned about this trend which shows a general disregard 
for laws and regulations on the part of senior management in 
the provincial administration . 

The committee resolves: 
\ 

1. That the National Accountant-General be requested to 
address the Legislature on how it can effectively exercise its 
oversight mandate over the increasing irregular expenditure 
in order to eliminate a recurrence of irregular expenditure in 
future financial years . 

2. That SA Revenue Services be invited to attend the above 
meeting to discuss how control over government contracts 
may be increased to ensure that tax defaulters are identified 
and prosecuted where necessary. 

3. That the Auditor-General be invited to the above meeting to 
discuss the requirements of the Office of the Auditor-General 
with respect to irregular expenditure in order to ensure 
consistency in applying standards and requirements across 
all departments and public entities . 

The committee resolves: 

1. That the accounting officers of the following departments 
and the Provincial Legislature report by 31 January 2013 on 
what action is being taken in their departments to address the 
findings of the Auditor-General on predetermined objectives 
included in the annual performance plans of the departments 
and public entities to ensure that these are relevant, accurate 
and measureable and that they are in line with the strategic 
plans and budgets for the departments and public entities: 
Provincial Legislature: The annual performance report 
submitted for audit purposes did not include the actual 
performance of 35% of all planned objectives specified in the 
strategic plan for 2010-2014. All these objectives related to 
executive oversight. This was due to lack of resource planning 
and readiness to report on these indicators. A total of 36% of 
indicators did not relate logically and directly to an aspect of 
the institution's mandate and realisation of strategic goals and 
objectives as per the five-year strategic plan. 

\. 
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Resolution 6912012 Noting: 
- Transversal That the Auditor-General reports again in the 2011/2012 
resolution: Findings audit reports on various findings on predetermined objectives 
on Predetermined across all departments and public entities of the provincial 
Objectives government. 

-- The committee resolves: 

1. That the accounting officers of the following departments 
and the Provincial Legislature report by 31 January 2013 on 
what action is being taken in their departments to address the 
findings of the Auditor-General on predetermined objectives 
included in the annual performance plans of the departments 
and public entities to ensure that these are relevant, accurate 
and measureable and that they are in line with the strategic 
plans and budgets for the departments and public entities: 

Provincial Legislature: The annual performance report 
submitted for audit purposes did not include the actual 
performance of 35% of all planned objectives specified in the 
strategic plan for 2010-2014. All these objectives related to 
executive oversight. This was due to lack of resource planning 
and readiness to report on these indicators. A total of 36% of 
indicators did not re late logically and directly to an aspect of 
the institution's mandate and realisation of strategic goals and 
objectives as per the five-year strategic plan . 

Mjindi Farming (Pty) Ltd: No link exists between the budget 
and strategic plan to ensure that at least key objectives and 
priorities are budgeted for. 

Department of the Premier: Some 60% of the reported 
objectives of the department were not consistent with the 
objectives contained in the approved strategic and annual 
performance plan . No clear link existed between the budget 
and strategic and annual performance plan to ensure that at 
least key objectives and priorities were budgeted for. 

KZN Gaming and Betting Board: Some 40% of the reported 
indicators, targets and objectives are not consistent with the 
indicators, targets and objectives as per the approved annual 
performance plan/business plan. All of the targets re levant 
to investigations and licensing , law enforcement, LPMs and 
bingo and compliance auditing were not specific in clearly 
identifying the nature and the required level of performance. 
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Department of Social Development : Some 43% of the actual 
reported performance relevant to Programme 2: Social Welfare 
service and Programme 3: Development and Research 
was not valid when compared to the source information and 
evidence provided. 43% of the actual reported performance 
relevant to Programme 2 and Programme 3 were not accurate 
when compared to source information. The committee noted 
particular concern with non-achievement of targets relating 
to care and services to older persons and child care and 
protection services . The committee questioned whether the 
performance targets set by this department were realistic or 
achievable. 

Department of Human Settlements : The strategic plan for the 
department for 201 0/11 to 2014/15 did not include measurable 
objectives and expected outcomes for Programme 1: 
Administration . Furthermore, the performance of the whole 
department was not reported in the annual performance report. 

Department of Health: The department could not provide 
sufficient appropriate evidence to support any of the selected 
programmes. The department's records did not permit 
the appl ication of alternative audit procedures regarding 
the validity, accuracy and completeness of the reported 
performance information. 

Department of Community Safety and Liaison : Some 70% 
of the targets relevant to Programme 2: Civilian Oversight 
and Programme 3: Crime Prevention and Community Pol ice 
Relations were not specific in clearly identifying the nature 
and the required level of performance. 100% of the indicators 
relevant to Programme 2: Civilian Oversight and Programme 
3: Crime prevention and Community Police Relations were not 
well defined in that clear, unambiguous data definitions were 
not available to allow for data to be collected consistently. 
71% of the actual reported performance relevant to the 
selected Programme 2 and Programme 3 were not valid when 
compared to the source information and evidence provided. 
71 % of the actual reported indicators relevant to selected 
Programme 2 and Programme 3 were not accurate when 
compared to source information. 

Department of Economic Development and Tourism: The 
Auditor-General was unable to obtain all the information and 
explanations considered necessary to satisfy the AG as to 
the accuracy of the actual reported performance relevant to 
25% of Programme 2 and Programme 3. This was due to the 
institution's records not permitting the application of alternative 
audit procedures. 

., 
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Agri-Business Development Agency: Material audit 
adjustments to the annual performance report were identified 
during the audit, all of which were corrected by management. 

2. That the accounting officers of the above department 
also indicate in their reports in terms of resolution (1) above 
what capacity exists in their department to set SMART 
predetermined objectives, to monitor and evaluate these and 
to accurately report on achievement of targets . 

Resolution 70/2012 - Noting: 
Transversal resolution: That the 2011/2012 reports of the Auditor-General reported 
Findings on achievement findings on achievement of planned targets across most 
of planned targets departments and certain public entities. 

The committee resolves: 

That the accounting officers of the following departments 
and the Provincial Legislature report by 31 January 2013 on 
what action is being taken in their departments to address the 
findings of the Auditor-General on achievement of planned 
targets: 

Provincial Legislature: Of the total number of planned targets , 
only 11 were achieved during the year under review. This 
represents 61% of total planned targets that were not achieved 
during the year under review 

Resolution 7112012 - Noting: 
Transversal resolution: That the information provided by the Department of Public 
Human Resources Works in the Human Resources Management section on 
Management: Reporting pages 289 and 290 of its 2011/2012 Annual Report is both 
on types of misconduct useful and informative in that it includes information in cases 
addressed at disciplinary of negligence, intimidation, unsatisfactory work performance, 
hearings coming to work under the influence of alcohol , use of abusive 

language, abuse of state equipment including telephones, 
failure to adhere to official hours, failure to comply with leave 
procedure, failure to comply with given instructions, failure to 
attend a counselling session , unauthorised absence and theft. 

The committee resolves: 

That the accounting officers of other departments and the 
Provincial Legislature be urged to use similar breakdown of 
disciplinary cases in their annual reports in future 
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Resolution 72/2012 - Noting: 
Transversal resolution: Resolution 23/2011 (Provincial Treasury: 2010/2011 Findings 
201112012 Findings of of the Auditor-General on Information Technology Control) 

-~ the Auditor-General on which sets out the findings of the Auditor-Genera l across all 
Information Technology departments in IT governance, security management, user 
Controls access management and IT service continuity. 

1 

~ 
The committee resolves: 

That Provincial Treasury reports to the Standing Committee on ~ 

Public Accounts by 31 January 2013 on when the provincial 
IT governance framework is expected to be approved and 
implemented, when the government wide IT governance 
framework is expected to be rolled out by the DPSA, which 
departments have failed to adhere to the guidelines and 
policies developed by Provincial Treasury and the Office of 
the Premier in regard to user access management procedures 
for Persal , BAS and Hardcat. 

17. PRIOR MODIFICATION TO AUDIT REPORTS 

There were no matters to be resolved that were reported by the Auditor-General and the audit report was not 
modified . 

18. EXEMPTIONS AND DEVIATIONS RECEIVED FROM THE NATIONAL TREASURY 

There were no exemptions or deviations from the Public Finance Management Act or Treasury Regulations for 
the year under review. 

19. APPROVAL 

The Annua l Financial Statements set out on pages 96 to 154 have been approved by the Accounting Officer. 

Ms N Naidoo 
SECRETARY: KWAZULU-NATAL LEGISLATURE 
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE ON VOTE 2 -PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE 

We are pleased to present our Audit Committee report for the financial year ended 31 March 2013. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS ATTENDANCE AND REMUNERATION 

The Audit Committee is required to meet at least four (4) times during a financial period . In the 2012/13 finan
cial period the Audit Committee met on five (5) occasions. Subsequent to year end , the Audit Committee met 
in April, May and July 2013 to finalise its work in relation to the 2012/13 financial period . The Audit Committee 
is remunerated in accordance with the South African Institute of Chartered Accountants' rates agreed with the 
Auditor-General of South Africa. 

Table 1 below provides details of Audit Committee membersh ip, attendance and remuneration between 1 April 
2012 and 31 March 2013. 

Table 1: Audit Committee Membership, Attendance and Remuneration 

Name Appointment Date Resignation No ofAC No ofAC Remuneration 
Date Meetings Held Meetings 

Attended 
Mr. M Shabane 1 December 2011 n/a 5 5 R50 000 
(Chairperson) 
Mr. S Nzuza 1 December 2011 1 October 2012 5 3 R27 000 
Ms M Sukati 1 December 2011 n/a 5 4 R36 000 
Mr. B Mkhize 1 December 2011 n/a 5 3 R27 000 
Ms V du Preez 1 December 2011 n/a 5 5 R45 000 
Ms I Kooverjee 1 December 2011 n/a 5 4 R36 000 

AUDIT COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITY 

The Audit Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from section 38(1 )(a) of the 
PFMA and Treasury Regu lations 3.1.13 as required by the Annual Guide on the preparation of Annual Reports 
issued by the National Treasury of South Africa. The Audit Committee conducted its affairs in terms of an ap
proved Audit Committee charter and has discharged its responsibilities as contained therein. 

THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROL 

The systems of internal control are designed to provide cost effective assurance that assets are safeguarded 
and that liabilities and working capital are efficiently managed . 

Internal audit should provide the Audit Committee and management with assurance that the internal controls 
are appropriate and effective . This is achieved by means of an appropriate quarterly reporting process, as well 
as the identification of corrective actions and suggested enhancements to the controls and processes . 

In August 2012, the KZN Legislature appointed PricewaterHouseCoopers on a fully outsourced basis as their 
internal audit function , and also to provide independent assurance to the Audit Committee to carry out its full 
responsibilities as contained in its Audit Committee Charter. 

Thus the following activities were undertaken, between 1 April 2012 to date, in respect of the 2012/13 financial 
period: 

Al l quarterly financial statements were reviewed 
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Unaudited annual financial statements were reviewed before submission to the Auditor General on the 31 May 
2013 

Final audited financial statements and after adjustments, were reviewed before the publishing of the Annual 
Report for 2012/13 

The final management letters relating to the audit of the 2012/13 Annual Financial Statements and the respons
es by management were reviewed and discussed with the Auditor-General 

The draft Auditor-General Reports were reviewed and discussed with the Auditor-General 

Potential accounting changes and practices were discussed with management and the Auditor-General in rela
tion to the next financial period 's financial statements. Emerging risks stemming from the audit of the 2012/13 
annual financial statements were discussed with the Auditor-General and management. Review of compliance 
with laws and regulations in areas identified was performed during the 2012/13 financial period. The annual 
report and predetermined objectives of the Legislature were reviewed before submission to the Auditor-General 
and before publishing of the Annual Report. Sufficient internal audit work, as at 31 May 2013, was performed 
by internal audit and assurance was provided to the audit committee to enable them to express an appropriate 
opinion on the efficiency and effectiveness of the system of internal control applied by the Legislature 

Subscribing to combined assurance principles, the Auditor-General was invited to all meetings of the Audit 
Committee and the Audit Committee met separately with management, Internal Aud it and the Auditor-General 

Given the aforementioned activities and management's assessment of the internal audit function, the Audit 
Committee is of the view that the internal audit function was effective and has addressed adequately some of 
the risks pertinent to the Legislature. Management has been made aware of the remaining risk that needs at
tention and which the internal audit function will also follow up. 

EVALUATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Audit Committee concurs and accepts the conclusions of the Auditor-General on the annual financial state
ments and is of the opinion that the audited annual financial statements be accepted and read with the report 
of the Auditor-General. 

OPINION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Committee considers that the annual financial statements are a fair representation of the financial affairs of 
the Legislature, and whilst recognising significant improvements compared to the previous period, has recom
mended certain improvements to the Office of the Chief Financial Officer in order to maintain the status of clean 
audit attained in the current financial period . 

ttL~(~/2 
CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCIAL 
LEGISLATURE ON VOTE NO.2: KWAZULU-NATAL 

PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Introduction 

1. I have audited the financial statements of the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature set out on pages 96 to 
145 which comprise the appropriation statement, the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2013, 
the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and the cash flow statement 
for the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of sign ificant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements 

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with 
thEl Departmental financial reporting framework prescribed by the National Treasury and the requirement 
of the Public Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999) (PFMA) and Division of 
Re:venue Act of South Africa, 2012 (Act No. 5 of 2012) (DoRA) and for such internal control as the ac
counting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor-General's responsibility 

3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted 
my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the 
General Notice issued in terms thereof and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require 
that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the as
sessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the KwaZulu-Natal 
Provincial Legislature's preparation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effective
ness of the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

5. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
audit opinion . 

Opinion 

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects , the financial position of the 
KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature as at 31 March 2013, and its financial performance and cash flows 
for the year then ended in accordance with the Departmental financial reporting framework prescribed by 
the National Treasury and the requirements of the PFMA and DoRA. 
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Emphasis of matter 

7. I draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Irregular expenditure 

8. As disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements, the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature incurred 
irregular expenditure of R 5,767 million in the 2012-13 financial year as a result of proper supply chain 
management processes not being followed. 

Additional matters 

9. I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Unaudited supplementary schedules 

10. The supplementary information set out on pages 146 to 154 does not form part of the financial statements 
and is presented as additional information. I have not audited these schedules and, accordingly, I do not 
express an opinion thereon . 

Financial reporting framework 

11. The financial reporting framework prescribed by the National Treasury and applied by the KwaZulu-Natal 
Provincial Legislature is a compliance framework. The wording of my opinion on a compliance framework 
should reflect that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with this framework and 
not that "present fairly" . Section 20(2)(a) of the PAA, however, requires me to express an opinion on the 
fair presentation of the financial statements. The wording of my opinion therefore reflects this require
ment. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

12. In accordance with the PAA and the General Notice issued in terms thereof, I report the following findings 
relevant to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance with laws and regulations and 
internal control , but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion . 

Predetermined objectives 

13. I performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the information in the 
annual performance report as set out on pages 26 to 34 of the annual report. 

14. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated against the overall crite
ria of usefulness and reliability. The usefulness of information in the annual performance report relates 
to whether it is presented in accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporting principles and 
whether the reported performance is consistent with the planned objectives. The usefulness of informa
tion further relates to whether indicators and targets are measurable (i.e. well defined, verifiable, specific, 
measurable and time bound) and relevant as required by the National Treasury Framework for man
aging programme performance information. The reliability of the information in respect of the selected 
programmes is assessed to determine whether it adequately reflects the facts (i.e. whether it is valid , 
accurate and complete). 

15. There were no material findings on the annual performance report concerning the usefulness and reli
ability of the information. 
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Additional matter 

16. Although no material findings concerning the usefulness and reliability of the performance information 
were raised in the annual performance report, I draw attention to the following matter below. 

Achievement of planned targets 

17. Of the total number of 46 targets planned for the year, 11 were not achieved during the year under review. 
This represents 24% of total planned targets that were not achieved during the year under review. 

18. This was mainly due to the fact that indicators and targets were not suitably developed during the strate
gic planning process as adequate information was not available when indicators and targets were final
ised 

Compliance with laws and regulations 

19. I did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with specific matters in key applicable laws 
and regulations as set out in the General Notice issued in terms of the PAA. 

Internal control 

20. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control which I considered sufficiently significant for inclusion 
in this report. 

OTHER REPORTS 

Donor funding 

21. As requested by the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature, a donor funding engagement was conducted 
during the year under review on whether the funds were used for the intended purpose. The report cov
ered the period April 2012 to March 2013 and was issued on 31 July 2013. 

(1£kt-hd-
PIETERMARITZBURG 
28 JULY 2013 

AUDITOR - GENERAL 

SOUTH AFRICA 

Audit1ng to budd public confidence 
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6. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

6.1 Personnel-related expenditure 

The following tables summarises the final audited personnel-related expenditure by programme and by salary 
bands. In particular, it provides an indication of the following: 

• amount spent on personnel 

• amount spent on salaries, overtime, homeowners' allowances and medical aid . 

Table 6. 1. 1 Personnel expenditure by programme 

Programme Total Personnel Training Professional Personnel Average 
Expenditure Expenditure Expenditure and Special Expenditure Personnel 

(R'OOO) (R'OOO) Services as a% Cost per 
Expenditure of total Employee 

(R'OOO) Expenditure (R'OOO) 

Administration 69,140 64,971 2,239 1,930 94% 504 

Parliamentary 66,274 65,161 344 769 98% 632 
Services j 

Total 135,414 130,132 2,583 2,699 96% 1,136 

Table 6.1.2 Personnel costs by salary band 

Salary Band Personnel %of Total Number of Average 
Patterson Grading System Expenditure Personnel Employees Personnel Cost 

(R'OOO) Cost per Employee 
(R'OOO) 

A1 1 544 1% 7 / 221 

82 - 85 13 519 10% 44 307 

C1- C5 74 896 59% 139 539 

01-03 34 439 26% 36 956 

E2- E3 5 734 4% 4 1 433 

Total 130 132 100% 230 566 
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Table 6.1.3 Salaries, overtime, housing allowance and medical aid by programme 

Programme Salaries Overtime Home Owners Medical Aid 
Allowance 

Amount Salaries Amount Overtime Amount HOAas Amount Medical 
(R'OOO) as a% of (R'OOO) as a% of (R'OOO) a %of (R'OOO) Aid as 

Personnel Personnel Personnel a %of 
Costs Costs Costs Personnel 

(R'OOO) Costs 

Administration 41 ,767 64% 1,323 2% 3,476 5% 1,976 3% 

Parliamentary 41,839 64% 1,719 3% 2,829 3% 2,292 4% 
Services 

Total 83,606 64% 3,042 2% 6,304 5% 4,268 3% 

~ ., 

Table 6.1.4 Salaries, overtime, housing allowance and medical aid by salary band 

Salary Salaries Overtime Home Owners Medical Aid 
Bands Allowance 

Amount Salaries Amount Overtime Amount HOAas mount Medical 
(R'OOO) as a% of (R'OOO) as a% of (R'OOO) a %of (R'OOO) Aid as 

Personnel 
Costs 

A1 996 1% -

82-85 
9,200 7% 425 

C1- C5 50,416 39% 2,399 

01-03 
19,730 15% 219 

E2- E3 3,264 3% -

Total 83,606 64% 3,043 

- VOl I 2. KWA/lllll NAIAI 11\;ISIAiliRI 
4 ISISIIAYAM II II 1110 SAKWA/lllll NAIAII 
~ 2012/ U 

Personnel 
Costs 

Employee 
(R'OOO) 

-

0.3% 

2% 

0.17% 

-

2% 

Personnel a %of 
Costs Personnel 

Costs 

243 0.2% - -

1,155 1% 414 0.32% 

3,780 3% 2,923 2% 

1,013 1% 833 0.64% 

113 0.1% 98 0.08% 

6,305 5% 4,268 3% 



6.2 Employment and Vacancies 

The tables in this section summarise the position with regard to employment and vacancies. 

The following tables summarise the number of posts in the establishment, the number of employees, the 
vacancy rate and whether there are any staff that are additional to the establishment. 

This information is presented in terms of three key variables: 

• programme 

• salary band 

• critical occupations 

The KZN Legislature has identified critical occupations that need to be monitored. Therefore, the vacancy 
rate reflects the percentage of posts that are not filled. 

Table 6.2.1 Employment and vacancies by programme 

Programme Number of Posts Number of Vacancy Rate Number of 
on approved Posts filled Employees additional 

Establishment to the Establishment 

Staff 261 230 12% -

Total 261 230 12% -

Table 6.2.2 Employment and vacancies by salary band 

Salary band Number of Posts Number of Vacancy Rate Number of 
on approved Posts filled Employees 

Establishment additional to the 
Establishment 

A1 12 7 42% -

82-85 48 44 8% -
C1- C5 150 139 7% -
01 - 03 47 36 23.% -

E2- E3 4 4 0% -

Total 261 230 12% -
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Table 6.2.3 Employment and vacancies by critical occupations 

Directorate Critical Occupation 

1. Office of the Secretary to the 
Secretary Legislature 

2. Corporate Chief Financial 
Services Officer 

3. Legislative Chief Operations 
Services Officer 

4. Committees Manager 

.. 
Senior Co-ordinator 

Cluster Committee 
' Co-ordinator 

Budget and Content 
Advisor 

Committee Co-
ordinator 

5. Constitution & Manager 
Legislative Legal Senior Legal Advisor 
Services 

Senior Legal Advisor 

L 

6. Public " Manager 
Participation Senior Public 

Participation 
Facilitator 

Public Participation 
Facilitator 

7. Legislative Manager 
Operations 

Co-ordinator 
Procedural Services 

Procedural Officer 

8. Hansard Manager 
and Language 

Control Editor Services 
Language 
Practitioner 

Transcriber 

Total 
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Number of 
Posts on 

approved 
Establishment 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

5 

5 

24 

1 

5 

1 

5 

2 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2 

7 

6 

74 

Number Vacancy Number of 
of Posts Rate Employees 

filled additional to the 
Establishment 

1 0% -

1 0% -

1 0% -

1 0% -

1 50% -

5 0% -

5 0% -

24 0% -

- 100% 

4 20% -

1 0% -
5 0% -

2 0% -

1 0% -

1 0% -

1 0% -

2 0% -

2 0% -
6 14% -

5 16% -
69 7% -



6.3 Job Evaluation 

The following table summarises the jobs that were evaluated during the financial year under review in terms 
of the Job Evaluation Procedure Manual as approved on 7 November 2011 . The jobs evaluated have been 
categorised by salary bands and occupations. The table also provides statistics on the number of posts that 
were upgraded or downgraded. The jobs that were evaluated were Hansard Unit Manager, Senior Researcher, 
Senior Performance Practitioner and Senior Public Participation Facilitator. 

Table 6. 3. 1 Job Evaluation by Salary band 

Salary Number of Number %of Posts Posts upgraded Posts downgraded 
band Posts on of Jobs evaluated 

approved evaluated by Salary 
Establishment Bands 

Number %of Number %of Posts 
Posts evaluated 

evaluated 

A1 12 - - - - - -
82 - 85 21 - - - - - -

C1- C5 145 4 3% 3 75% 1 25% 

01 - 03 42 4 10% 4 100% I - -
E2 - E3 4 - - - - - -

Total 224 8 4% 7 88% 1 13% 

Table 6.3.2 Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation 

Occupation Number of Job Evaluation Remuneration Reason for 
Employees Level Level Deviation 

Secretary: Parliamentary Counselor 1 C1 C2 Person to 
holder 

Percentage of total employed 0.44% 

Total Number of employees whose remuneration exceeded the grade determined by job 1 
evaluation in 2012/2013 

. 
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6.4. Employment Changes 

This section provides information on changes in employment over the financial year. Turnover rates provide 
an indication of trends in the employment profile of the Legislature. The following tables provide a summary 
of turnover rates by salary band and critical occupations, reasons for leaving the Legislature and promotions 
by salary bands. The Legislature does not have a promotion policy, but in this case promotion is regarded as 
appointment to higher positions after due process for recruitment and selection has been followed. 

Table 6.4. 1 Annual turnover rates by salary band (Employees) 

Salary Band Number of Employee at the 
Beginning of Period- 01/04/2012 

A1 

B2- BS 

C1-C5 

01-03 

E2 - E3 

Total 
-· ' 
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9 

47 

128 

30 

4 

218 

Appointments Terminations Turnover 
Rate 

- 2 22% 

1 3 6% 

13 1 1% 

6 2 6% 

- - -

20 8 3% 



Table 6.4.2 Annual turnover rates by critical occupation 

Directorate Critical Number of Appointments Terminations Turnover 
Occupation Employees Rate 

at the of 
Period-01/04/2012 

1. Office of the Secretary to the 1 - 'I ,..=o - 0% 
Secretary Legislature 

2. Corporate Chief Financial 1 - ( - 0% 
Service Officer 

3. Legislative Chief Operations 1 - \ - 0% 
Services Officer 

4. Committees Manager 1 - \ - 0% 

Senior Co-ordinator 1 - - 0% 

Cluster Committee 5 - - 0% 
Co-ordinator 

Budget and Content 5 - - 0% 
Advisor 

Committee Co- 24 - - 0% 
ordinator 

5. Constitution Manager - 0% 
& Legislative Senior Legal 

'\ Legal Services Advisor 

Senior Legal 4 -

" 
- 0% 

Advisor 

6. Public Manager 1 - ~ - 0% 
Participation Senior Public 5 - ~ - 0% 

Participation 
Facilitator 

Public Participation 2 - - 0% 
Facilitator 

7. Legislative Manager 1 - - 0% 
Operations Co-ordinator 1 - - 0% 

Procedural Services 

Procedural Officer 1 - - 0% 

8. Hansard Manager 2 - - 0% 
and Language 

Control Editor 2 0% Services - -
Language 6 - - 0% 
Practitioner 

Transcriber 5 - 1 20% 

Total 69 - 1 1% 

-
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The table below identifies the major reasons why employees left the Legislature 

Table 6.4.3 Reasons why employees left the Legislature 

Termination Type 
Death 

Resignation ' 
Expiry of contract 

Dismissal - operational changes 

Dismissal - misconduct 

Dismissal - inefficiency 

Discharged due to ill health 

Retirement 

Transfer to other Public Service departments 

Death . 
Total 
Total number of employees who left as a % of total 
employment 

Table 6. 4.4 Promotions by salary band 

Salary Band Employees 
01 April 

2012 

A1 9 

82-85 47 
C1- C5 128 

D1- D3 30 

E2- E3 4 

Total 218 
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Promotions 
to another 

Salary 
Level 

-
-
-
-
-

-

Number 

1 

3 

-
1 

-
-
1 

-

2 

8 

Salary Bands Progressions 
Promotions to another 

as a% of Notch within 
Employees a Salary 

by Salary Level 
Level 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

%of Total 
Resignations 

13% 

36% 

-
13% 

-
-

13% 

-
25% 

100 

3% 

Notch 
Progression as a 
% of Employees 
by Salary Bands 

-
-
-
-
-
-



6.5 Employment Equity 

The following tables indicate the number of employees and Members employed per occupational category, 
ethnic group, gender and race, including employees with disabilities during the year under review. 

Table 6.5.1 Total number of employees in each of the following occupational bands on 31 March 2013 

Occupational Band Male Female 

African Coloured Indian White African Colored Indian White Total 

Senior officials and 22 - - - 8 - 2 4 36 
managers 

Professionals - - 1 1 2 - - - 4 

Technicians 53 2 5 - 77 1 1 - 139 
and associate 
professionals 

Clerks 8 - - - 6 - - 1 15 
Plant and machine 23 - 2 - 4 - - - 29 
operators and 
assemblers 

Elementary 1 - - - 6 - /r - - 7 
occupations 

Total 107 2 8 1 103 1 3 5 230 
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The following table indicates the number of employees recruited per occupational band, ethnic group, gender 
and race including employees with disabilities during the year under review. 

Table 6.5.2 Recruitment 

Occupational Male Female 
Category African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White Total 

Senior officials and 4 - - - 1 - 1 - 6 
managers 

Professionals - - - - - - - - -
Technicians 5 - 1 - 7 - - 13 
and associate // professionals 

Clerks ./ - - - - 1 - - - 1 

Plant and machine - - - - - - - - -
operators and 
assemblers 

Elementary - - - - - - - - -
occupations 

Total 9 - 1 - 9 - 1 - 20 

The following table indicates the number of employees promoted/appointed on higher posts per occupational 
band, ethnic group, gender and race during the year under review. 

Table 6.5.3 Promotions 

Occupational Band Male Female 

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White Total 

A1 - - - - - - - - -

82-85 - - - - - - - - -

C1-C5 - - - - - - - - -

01-03 - - - - - - - - -

E2- E3 - - - - - - - - -

Total - - - - - - - - -
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The following table ind icates the number of employees terminated per occupational band, ethnic group, gender 
and race during the year under review. 

Table 6. 5.4 Terminations by Occupational Band 

Occupational Male Female 
Band African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White Total 

Sen ior officials and 2 - - - - - - - 2 
managers j 
Professionals - - - - - - I - - -
Technicians - - - - 1 - - 1 
and associate \ 
professionals 

Clerks - - - - - - - \ - -
Plant and machine 3 - - - - - - 1 - 3 
operators and 
assemblers 

Elementary 1 - - - 1 - - - 2 
occupations .J 

Total 6 - - - 2 - - - 8 

The following table indicates the number of employees who were subjected to disciplinary actions per ethnic 
group, gender and race during the year under review 

Table 6. 5. 5 Disciplinary action \ 
Disciplinary Male Female 
Action African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White Total 

Dismissal 1 - - - - - - - 1 

The following table provides the number of employees per occupational category, ethnic group, gender and 
race who were trained during the year under review. 
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Table 6.5.6 Skills development (Employees) 

Occupational Male Female 
Category African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White Total 

Senior officials 5 - - - - - 1 1 7 
and associate / professional 
managers 

Professionals - - 1 1 - - - - 2 

Technicians 16 2 1 - 26 - - 1 46 
and associate I 
professionals 

Clerks 1 - - - 3 - - - 4 

Plant and machine - - - - - - - - -
operators and 
assemblers 

Elementary - - - - - - - - -
occupations 

Total 22 2 2 1 29 - 1 2 59 

The follqwing table provides a summary of the number of employees whose positions were upgraded due to 
their posts being upgraded. 

Table 6. 5. 7 Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded 

Beneficiaries Male Female 

African I Asian I Coloured I White African 1 Asian 1 Coloured 1 White 

I Beneficiaries -I -I -I -I 
The following table summarises the beneficiaries of the above in terms of race, gender, and disability. 

Table 6.5.8 Profile of employees who have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation 

Beneficiaries Male 

African 1 Asian 1 Coloured 1 White 

I Beneficiary -I -I 
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Female 

African 1 Asian 1 Coloured I White 

-I -I -I 

Total 

Total 



6.6. Performance Rewards 

The following tables provide information on the performance rewards granted during the year under review. The 
information is presented in terms of race, gender and disability, salary bands and critical occupations. 

Table 6 6 1 Performance rewards by race gender and disability .. 
' \ 

Gender and Race Beneficiary Profile Cost 

Number of Number of 
%of total 

Cost 
Average cost 

beneficiaries employees 
within 

(R'OOO) 
per employee 

N/A - - - - -

rc bl 6 6 2 P rn d b a e .. e ormance rewar; s y sa ary b d(! an or personne I b I e ow semor management. 

" Salary Band Beneficiary Profile Cost 

Number of Number of 
%of total within 

Total Cost 
Average cost 

beneficiaries employees 
salary bands 

(R'OOO) 
per employee 

N/A - - - - -
~ 

Table 6.6.3 Performance rewards by critical occupation 

Critical Occupation Beneficiary Profile Cost 

Number of Number of 
%of total Total Average cost per 

beneficiaries employees 
within Cost employee 

occupation (R'OOO) 

N/A - - - - ' ./-· -

Table 6.6.4 Performance related rewards (cash bonus), by salary band for senior management. 

Salary Band Beneficiary Profile Cost 

Number of Number of 
%of total Total Total cost as a % of 

beneficiaries employees 
within salary Cost the total personnel 

bands (R'OOO) expenditure 

N/A - - - - -
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6.7. Foreign Workers 

The tables below summarise the employment of foreign nationals in the Legislature in terms of salary band and 
major occupation. 

Table 6. 7. 1 Foreign workers by salary band 

Salary Band 1 April 2012 31 March 2013 Change 

%of 
%of 

Number %of total Number 
total 

Number change 

N/A I - - - - - -

Table 6. 7. 2 Foreign workers, 1 April 201 2 to 31 March 2013, by major occupation 

Major Occupation 1 April 2012 31 March 2013 Change 

Number %of total Number %of Number %of 
total change 

N/A - - - - - -

6.8. Leave utilisation 

The Legislature identified the need for careful monitoring of sick leave of its employees with a view to employing 
relevant interventions for the reduction of absences. The following tables provide an indication of the use of sick 
leave and disability leave. In both cases, the estimated cost of the leave is also provided . 

Table 6.8.1 Sick leave: 1 April2012 to 31 March 2013 

Salary Band Total %Days Number of 
days with employees 

Medical using sick 
certification leave 

A1 22 86 2 

82-85 101 90 11 

C1- C5 696 83 82 
01-03 125 69 18 

E2- E3 - - -

Total 944 83 113 

Table 6.8.2 Disability leave (temporary and permanent) 

Salary Band Total %Days 
days with 

Medical 
certification 

N/A - -
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Number of 
employee 
using sick 

leave 
-

%of total Average Estimated Cost 
employees days per {R'OOO) 
using sick employee 

leave 

29 11 19 

24 9 116 

59 9 1 439 
50 7 446 

- - -
49 8 2 020 

%of total Average Estimated Cost 
employees days per (R'OOO) 
using sick employee 

leave 
- - -



The table below summarises the uti lisation of annual leave by employees of the Legislature. The leave conditions 
stipulates that it is compu lsory for all employees to take 1/3 of their annual leave accrual and 2/3 is encashed 
to prevent high levels of accrued leave being paid at the time of termination of service. 

Table 6.8.3 Annual/eave 

Salary Band Total days taken Number of employee Average days per 
using annual leave employee 

A1 106 7 !' 15 

82 - 85 208 19 11 

C1 - C5 1 271 117 ~ 11 

01-03 369 30 \ 12 

E2 - E3 36 3 ' 12 

Total 1 990 176 11 

The following table summarises payments made to employees as a result of 2/3 leave credit encashment at 
the end of the calendar year and leave paid on termination of service or not taken in terms of the Legislature's 
leave conditions. 

Table 6.8.4 Leave payout 

Reason Total amount Number of Average per 
(R'OOO) Employees employee 

Leave payout for 2012/13 due to non-uti lization of 5 286 234 22 592.84 
leave for the previous cycle 

Current leave payout on termination of service for 63 2 31 373.31 
2012/13 

Total 5 349 236 53 966.15 

6.9. HIV/Aids and health promotion programmes 

Units/categories of employees identified to be at high risk of contracting HIV & related diseases (if 
any) 

Table 6. 9. 1 Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure 

Cleaners and Employees provid ing First Aid Services 
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Table 6.9.2 Details of health promotion and HIV/Aids programmes (tick the applicable boxes and provide the 
required information) 

Question 

1. Has the Legislature conducted awareness campaigns on the risk 
associated with occupational transmission of HIV/Aids within the 
workplace in terms of sub-clause 6.3.1.1 of HIV/Aids policy? 

2. Has the Legislature provided appropriate and materials to protect 
employees from the risk of exposure to HIV/Aids in terms of sub-
clause 6.3.3 of HIV/Aids policy? If so, provide the equipment/ 
material so provided. 

3. Does the department have a dedicated unit or has it designated 
specific staff members to promote the health and wellbeing of 

·. 
employees? If so, indicate the number of employees who are in-
valved in this task and the annual budget that is available for this 
purpose. 

4. Has the Legislature introduced an employee assistance or health 
promotion programme for employees? If so, indicate the key ele-
ments/services of this programme. 

5. Has the department reviewed its employment policies and prac-
tices to ensure that these do not unfairly discriminate against 
employees on the basis of their HIV status? If so, list the employ-
ment policies/practices so reviewed. 

6. Has the department introduced measures to protect HIV-positive 
employees or those perceived to be HIV-positive from discrimina-
tion? If so, list the key elements of these measures. 

7. Does the Legislature encourage its employees to undergo volun-
tary counseling and testing? If so, list the results that you have 
you achieved. 

8. Has the Leg islature developed measures/indicators to monitor 
and evaluate the impact of its health promotion programme? If 
so, list these measures/indicators. 

-- VOTE 2: KWAZULLJ · NATAL LH11SLATlJIU 
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Yes No Details, if yes 

X World Aids Day 

X Condoms 
provided in staff 
rest rooms 

X Outsource to 
consultants who 
deal with wellness 
programmes 

X Wellness Day 
held in December 
2012. Referrals 
have been made 
for people who 
need specia lised 
help and 
counseling. 

X HIV/Aids policy 

X Keep HIV 
information highly 
confidential 
and counseling 
support, if needed. 

X Reduced 
absenteeism 
owing to HIV-
related illnesses 

X 



6.1 0. Labour Relations 

Table 6. 10. 1 Collective agreements 

Subject Matter Date 

Salaries and benefits 1 April 2012 

The following tables provide information on the disciplinary hearings conducted , grievances and disputes 
lodged,strike actions and precautionary suspensions during the year under review. 

Table 6. 10.2 Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised 

Outcomes of Disciplinary Hearings/Correctional Counselling Number %of total 

Verbal warning 1 l 0.43% 

Written warning 1 0.43% 

Final written warning - -
Suspended without pay - ' -,,. 

' -. 
Fine - -

~ 

Demotion - . 

Dismissal 1 0.43% 

Not guilty - -
Case withdrawn - -
Total 3 1.29% 

Table 6.10.3 Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings 

Type of Misconduct {based on Annexure A) Number %of total 

Absent without leave 1 0.43 

Failure to comply with reasonable instructions from the employer 1 0.43 

Failure to discharge normal duties/ alternatively failure to comply with 1 0.43 
reasonable instructions from the employer 

Total 3 7.14 

Table 6.10.4 Grievances lodged 

Number %of total 

Number of grievances resolved - N/A 
Verbal warning 

Number of grievances not resolved - N/A 
Written warning 

Number of Grievances lodged N/A 
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Table 6. 10. 5 Disputes lodged 

Number of disputes upheld 
Number of disputes dismissed 
Total number of disputes lodged 
Number of grievances resolved 
Verbal warning 

Number of disputes dismissed 
Written warning 

Number of Disputes lodged 

Table 6. 10. 6 Strike actions 

Total number of persons working days lost 

Total costs working days lost 

Amount (R'OOO) recovered as a result of no work no pay 

Table 6. 10. 7 Precautionary suspensions 

Number of people suspended 

Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days 

Average number of days suspended 

Cost (R'OOO) of suspension 

\ '(lll .1 1,\\'A / 11111 Ni\11\1 II(.J\IAIIIIU 
4 l\l\lli\Yi\1\\IIIIIII0\1\J..;\V;\/IIIII Ni\11\11 
~ .!OI.Ul ~ 

Number %of total 

- N/A 

- -

Number %of total 

-
-

N/A 

-

-
-

N/A 



6.11. Skills development 

This section highlights the efforts of the Legislature with regard to skills development in respect of employees 
and Members during the year under review. 

Table 6.11.1 Training needs identified (Employees) 

Training Needs identified at Start of Reporting Period 
Number of 
Employees Skills 

Gender 
as at 1 April 

Learnerships 
Programmes Other Forms 

Total 2012 and other Short of Training 
Courses 

Senior officials 
Female 10 44 6 50 & associate -

professionals Male 20 44 11 55 
managers - - - - -

Female 2 - - 4 4 
Professionals -

Male 2 - - /- - -

Techn icians Female 74 - 255 10 265 
& associate Male 54 - 212 28 240 
professionals 

Female 7 25 6 - 31 
Clerks Male 9 8 12 ~. 20 

- - -
Plant & machine Female 3 - 4 \ - 4 
operators and 

Male 28 - 29 I - 29 
assemblers r~ 

Female 7 - - 7 
Elementary 
occupations 

Male 2 2 2 - -
Female 103 25 275 20 361 

Subtotal 
Male 115 8 299 39 346 

Total 218 33 574 59 707 

VOlE 2: KWAZlJLU - NATAL LEGISLAIUIU -
ISISHAYAMTH ETHO SAKWAZULU- NATALI <t. 

2012/ 13 ...,.. 



Table 6. 11.2 Training provided for the period 

Number of 
Employees 

Gender 
as at 1 April 
2012 

Senior officials Female 
and associate 
professional Male 

managers 

Female 
Professionals 

Male 

Technicians Female 
and associate 
professionals Male 

,. 
Female 

Clerks Male 

Plant and machine Female 

operators and 
Male assemblers 

Elementary Female 

occupations Male 

Female 
Subtotal 

Male 

Total 

- \ 'Oll2. K\\'A/lllll NATAL LICI~LAilJRF 
.._ I~I~HA'IAMIIILIIIO SAKWAZULLI · NATALI 
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10 

20 

2 

2 

74 

54 

7 

9 

3 

28 

7 

2 
103 

115 

218 

Training Needs identified at Start of Reporting Period 

Skills 
Other 

Programmes 
Learnerships 

and other 
Forms of Total 

Short Courses 
Training 

- 3 1 4 

- 8 4 12 

- - - -

- 2 - 2 

- 30 3 33 

- 22 8 30 

25 3 - 31 

8 1 - 9 

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -
25 37 3 68 

8 35 6 53 

33 72 9 121 



6.12. Injury on duty 

The following table provides basic information on injury on duty. 

Table 6. 12. 1 Injury on duty 

Nature of Injury on Duty Number %of total 

Required basic medical attention only N/A -

- -
Temporary Total Disablement 

6.13. Utilisation of consultants 

The tables below provide information on the utilisation of consultants by the Legislature for various projects 
using appropriated funds and donor funding during the year under review. 

Table 6. 13. 1 Report on consultant appointments using appropriated funds 

Project Title Total Number of Duration: Contract 
Consultants who Work Days Value in 

worked on the Project Rand 

Sign language interpreting 1 \_ 20 R139 200 

Legal advice 1 3 hours R4 500 

Organisational Performance Review 1 14 R129 000 

Review of Organisational Structure 1 62 R 407 915 

Annual Performance Plans for Committees 1 22 R 263 000 

Project Title Total Number of Duration: Contract 
Consultants who Work Days Value in 

worked on the Rand 
Project 

Development of Stakeholder Database and 
1 36 R248 000 

Implementation of software solutions 

Collection of stakeholder information 1 150 R325 100 

Compliance Review of expenditure vouchers, VAT 
3 15 R44 000 

registration and financia l accounts balances 

Internal Audit 6 64 R608 000 

Roll-out of Performance Management System 1 23 R188 100 

. 
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Table 6. 13.2 Analysis of consultant appointments using appropriated funds, in terms of historically disadvantaged 
individuals (HOts) 

Project Title 

Sign Language Interpreting 

:i 

Legal Advice I 
Organisational Performance Review 

Review of Organisational Structure 

Annual Performance Plans for 
Committees 

Development of Stakeholder Database 
and Implementation of Software Solutions 

Collection of Stakeholder Information 

Compliance Review of Expenditure 
Vouchers , VAT Registration and Financial 
Accounts Balances 

Internal Audit 

Training on Performance Management -
HR Matters 

VOlE 2: KWAZlJLU - NATAL LIGISLATURE 
" ISISHAYAMTIH rHO SAKWAZlJLU- NATALI 
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Percentage Percentage Number of 
Ownership by Management by HOI Consultants from 

HOI Groups Groups HOI Groups who 
worked on the 

Project 

100% 100% 1 

N/A N/A N/A 

100% 100% 1 

100% 100% 1 

100% 100% 1 

0% 0% 1 

0% 0% 1 

100% 100% 3 

23% 50% 6 

100% 100% 1 



Table 6. 13.3 Report on consultant appointments using donor funds 

Project Title Total number of Duration: Work Contract 
Consultants who worked Days Value in 

on the Project Rand 

SCM Support and compliance reviews of 
3 240 hours 246 240.00 

tender documents 

Revision of SCM policies 3 480 hours 215 688.00 

Table 6. 13.4 Analysis of consultant appointments using donor funds, in terms of historically disadvantaged 
individuals (HOts) 

Project Title Percentage Percentage Number of 
Ownership by HOI Management by HOI Consultants who 

Groups Groups worked on the 
Project 

N/A 0% 0% 1 0 

~ 
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Detail per Sub-Programme Adjusted 
Appropria-

tion 

R'OOO 
1.1 Administration 
Current payment 130 213 
Transfers and subsidies 933 
Payment for capital assets 20 095 
Payment for fi nancial assets -

151 241 
1.2 Parliamentary Services 
Current payment 79 732 

79 732 
1.3 Facilities for Members 
and Political Parties 
Current payment 52 942 
Transfers and subsidies 76 828 

129 770 

Subtotal 360 743 
1.4 Statutory_ Appropriation 
Current payment 70 299 
Transfers and subsidies -
TOTAL 431 042 

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the vear ended 31 March 2013 

2012/13 
Shifting Virement Final Actual 

of Funds Appropria- Expendi-
tion ture 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

- (8 554) 121 659 124 763 
- (119) 814 743 
- 2 794 22 889 24 037 
- - - 107 

- (5 879) 145 362 149 650 

- (4 051) 75 681 74 980 

- (4 051) 75 681 74 980 

- 9 533 62 475 62 475 
- 397 77 225 77 456 
- 9 930 139 700 139 928 

- - 360 743 364 558 

- - 70 299 67 160 
- - - -
- - 431 042 431 718 

-· 
2011/12 

Variance Expendi- Final Actual 
ture Appropria- Expendi-

as% of Fi- tion ture 
nal Appro-

priation 
R'OOO % R'OOO R'OOO 

(3 104) 102,6 112 207 108 623 
71 91 ,3 17 414 7 080 

(1 148) 105 7 388 7 363 
(107) - - -

(4 288) - 137 009 123 066 

701 99.1 55 733 54 757 
701 - 55 733 54 757 

3 100 65439 64 085 
(231) 100.3 74 555 73 079 
(228) 139 994 137 164 

(3 815) 101.1 332 736 314 987 

3 139 95.5 66 600 63 564 
- - 2 037 2037 

(676) 100.2 401 373 380 588 



APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

2012/13 
Final Actual 

Appropria- Expendi-
tion ture 

Total (brought forward) 431 718 
Reconciliation with statement of f inancial performance 

ADD 

Departmental receipts 2 438 
Aid assistance 1 

Actual amounts per statement of financial performance (total 433 481 
revenue) 

ADD 
Aid assistance 1 303 

Actual amounts per statement of financial performance (total ex- 433 021 
penditure) 

2011/12 
Final Actual 

Appropria- Expendi-
tion ture 

I 

I 

1 554 
2 709 ' 

I 

405 636 
I 

1 386 

381 974 



Economic Classification Adjusted 
Appropria-

tion 

R'OOO 
Current payments 
Compensation of employ- 134 036 
ees 
Goods and services 128 851 
Interest and rent on land -

Transfers and subsidies 
to: 
Provinces and municipali- 30 
ties 
Departmental agencies and -
accounts 
Universities and technikons -
Foreign governments and 180 
international organisations 
Public corporations and 23 
private enterprises 
Non-profit institutions 76 828 
Households 700 
Payment for capital as-
sets 
Buildings and other fixed 3 400 
structures 
Machinery and equipment 11 421 
Software and other intan- 5 274 
gible assets 
Payments for financial 
assets 
Total 360 743 

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

2012/13 
Shifting Virement Final Actual 

of Funds Appropria- Expendi-
tion ture 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

- (3 812) 130 224 130 132 

- 741 129 592 132 083 
- - - 107 

(20) 10 10 
-

- 276 276 276 

- - - -
- 53 233 233 

- (23) - -

- 397 77 225 77 456 
- (405) 295 224 

- (547) 2 853 2 853 

- 3 931 15 352 15 352 
- (591) 4 683 5 832 

- - 360 743 364 558 

2011/12 
Variance Expendi- Final Actual 

ture Appropria- Expendi-
as% of Fi- tion ture 
nal Appro-

priation 
R'OOO % R'OOO R'OOO 

92 99.9 161 243 159 792 

(2 491) 101,9 72 136 67 673 
(107) - -

- 100.0 29 -

- 100.0 - -

- - - -
- 100.0 176 173 

- 21 -

(231) 100.3 74 555 73 028 
71 75.9 686 631 

- 100.0 3 309 138 

- 100.0 12 001 5 150 
(1 149) 124,5 8 580 8 400 

I 

(3 815) 101.1 332 736 314 9851 



Direct Changes against Adjusted 
the National/Provincial Appropria-
Revenue Fund tion 

R'OOO 
Member of Executive Com- 70 299 
mittee I Parl iamentary Of-
ficers 
Total 

l...-.---- -
70 299 

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Statutory Appropriation 
2012/13 

Shifting of Virement Final Actual 
Funds Appropria- Expendi-

tion ture 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 
- - 70 299 67 361 

- - 70 299 67 361 

2011/12 
Variance Expendi- Final Actual 

ture Appropria- Expendi-
as% of Fi- tion ture 
nal Appro-

priation 
R'OOO % R'OOO R'OOO 
2 938 95.8 66 600 63 564 

2 938 95.8 68 637 65 600 



Details per sub-programme Adjusted 
Appropria-

tion 

R'OOO 
1.1 Office of the Speaker 

Current payment 26 865 
Transfers and subsidies 803 
Payment for capital as- -

sets 
Payment for financial -
assets 

1.2 Office of the Secretary 
Current payment 11 649 
Transfers and subsidies 77 

1.3 Financial Management 
Current payment 58 542 
Transfers and subsidies 53 
Payment for capital as- 4 105 
sets 

Payment for financial as- -
sets 

1.4 Corporate Services 

Current payment 33 157 

Transfer and subsidies -

Payment for capital as-
15 990 

sets 

Payment for financial 
assets 

Total 151 241 

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Detail per programme 1 -ADMINISTRATION 

Shifting of Virement Final Actual Variance 
Funds Approprition Expenditure 

R'OOO R'OOO ' R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

- 2 745 29 610 29 571 39 
- (487) 316 245 71 
- - - - -

- - - - -

- (1 101) 10 548 10 548 -

- 51 128 128 -

- (3 594) 54 948 54 948 -
- 20 73 73 -

(4 1 05) - - - -

- - - 107 (107) 

- (6 604) 26 553 29 696 (3143) 
- 297 297 297 -

4 105 2 794 22 889 24 037 (1148) 

- {5 879) 145 362 149 650 {4 288) 

Expenditure Final Actual 
as% of Appropria- Expenditure 

Final Appro- tion 
priation 

% R'OOO R'OOO 

99.9 25 176 23 872 
77.5 686 583 

- 16 

- -

100.0 9 299 8 956 
100.0 166 166 

100.0 51 606 51 342' 
100.0 60 5 

- 7 388 7 347 

- - -

111,8 
100.0 26 126 24 453 
105.0 16 502 6 326 

- -

102.9 137 009 123 066 



Programme 1 per Econom- Adjusted 
ic Classification Appropria-

tion 

R'OOO 
Current payments 
Compensation of employees 67 273 
Goods and services 62 940 
Interest and rent on land -

Transfers and subsidies 
to: 
Provinces and municipalities 30 
Departmental agencies and -
accounts 
Universities and technikons -
Foreign governments and 180 
international organisations 
Public corporations and 23 

• private enterprises 
Non-profit institutions -
Households 700 
Gifts and donations -

Payment for capital as-
sets 
Buildings and other fixed 3 400 
structures 
Machinery and equipment 11 421 

Software and other intan- 5 274 
i gible assets 
Total 151 241 

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

[)12/13 
Shifting of Virement Final Actual 

Funds Appropria- Expendi-
tion ture 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

- (2 243) 65 030 64 971 
- (6310) 56 630 59 792 
- - - 107 

- (20) 10 10 
- 276 276 276 

- - - -
- 53 233 233 

- (23) - -

- - - -

- (405) 295 224 
- - - -

- (547) 2 853 2 853 
J 

- 3 931 15 352 15 352 

- (591) 4 683 5 832 

- (5 879) 145 362 149 650 

201 1/12 
Variance Expendi- Final Actual 

ture Appropria- Expendi-
as% of Fi- tion ture 
nal Appro-

priation 
R'OOO % R'OOO R'OOO 

59 99.9 52 174 52 121 
(3 162) 105,6 60 033 56 502 

(107) - - -

- 100.0 29 -
- 100.0 - -

- - -
- 100.0 176 173 

- 21 -

- - -

71 75.9 686 580 
- - -

- 100.0 3 309 138 

-
" 

100.0 12 001 5 150 

(1 149) 124,5 8 580 8 400 

(4 288) 102.9 137 009 123 064 



Detail per Adjusted 

Sub-Programme Appropria-
tion 

R'OOO 
2.1 Library, Research 
and Information 

Service 
Current payment 11 367 
2.2 House Proceedings 

Current payment 15 150 
2.3 Committee Service 
Current payment 28 055 
2.4 Legal Services 
Current payment 6 497 
2.5 Public Participation 
and Awareness 
Current payment 9 654 
2.6 Hansard and Lan-

guage Services 
Current payment 9 009 

Total 79 732 
-----------------

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Details per programme 2 - PARLIAMENTARY SERVICES 
Shifting of Virement Final Actual Variance 

Funds Appropria- Expendi-
tion ture 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO - R'OOO R'OOO 

- 542 11 909 11 909 -

- (3 249) 11 901 11 901 -

- 1 670 29 725 29 023 702 

- (1 915) 4 582 4 581 1 

- (2 178) 7 476 7 477 ( 1) 

- 1 079 10 088 10 089 ( 1) 

- {4 051) 75 681 74980 701 

Expendi- Final Actual 
ture Appro- Expenditure 

as% of priation 
Final Ap-
propria-

tion 
% R'OOO R'OOO 

100 6 396 6 315 

100 11 450 11 382 

97.6 17 828 17 731 

100 4 338 4 315 

100 8 030 7 435 

100 7 691 7 579 
99.1 55 733 54 757 



Programme 2 per Eco- Adjusted 
nomic Classification Appropria-

tion 

R'OOO 
Current payments 
Compensation of employ-

66 763 
ees 
Goods and services 12 969 

Total 79 732 

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Details per programme 2 - ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION 
Shifting of Virement Final Actual Variance 

Funds Appropria- Expendi-
tion ture 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

- (1 569) 65 194 65 161 33 

- {2 482) 10 487 9 819 668 

- (4 051) 75 681 74980 701 

Expendi- Final Actual 
ture Appro- Expenditure 

aso/oof priation 
Final Ap-
propria-

tion 
% R'OOO R'OOO 

99.9 43 630 43 586 

93.6 12 103 11 171 

99.1 55 733 54 757 



APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Detail per Programme 3: Facilities for Members and Political Parties for Year ended 31 March 2013 
2012/13 

Detail per sub programme Adjusted Shifting of Virement Final Actual Variance Expendi- Final 
Appropria- Funds Appropria- Expendi- ture Appropria-

tion tion ture as% offi- tion 
nal appro-

priation 
R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO ·. R'OOO R'OOO % R'OOO 

3.1 Facilities and Benefits 
for Members 
Current payment 52 942 - 9 533 62 475 62 472 3 100.0 65 439 
Transfer and subsidies - - - - - - - -

3.2 Political Support 

Services 

Transfers and subsidies 76 828 - 397 77 225 77 456 (231) 100.3 74 555 

Total 129 770 - 9 930 139 700 139 928 (228} 100.2 139 994 

'-----. 

Actual 
expendi-

ture 

R'OOO 

64 085 
51 

73 028 

137 164 



Programme 3 per Economic Adjusted 
Classification Appropria-

tion 

R'OOO 
Current payment 
Compensation of employees 52 942 
Transfers and subsidies to: 
Non-profit institutions 76 828 
Households -

Total 129 770 

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Shifting of Virement Final Actual 
Funds Appropria- Expendi-

tion ture 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

- 9 533 62 475 62 472 

- 397 77 225 77 456 
- - - -

- 9 930 139 700 139 928 

Variance Expendi- Final Actual 
ture Appropria- Expendi-

as% of Fi- tion ture 
nal Appro-

priation 
R'OOO % R'OOO R'OOO 

3 100.0 65 439 64 085 

(231 ) 100.3 74 555 73 028 
- - - 51 

(228) 100.2 139 994 137 164 



NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

1. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after virement): 

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and Subsidies, Disclosure Notes and An
nexure 1 (A- G) to the Annual Financial Statements. 

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after virement): 

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial Statements. 

3. Detail on payments for financial assets 

Details of these transactions per programme can be viewed in the note on Payments for Financial Assets to 
the Annual Financial Statements. 

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement): 

4.1 Per programme Final Actual Variance Variance as a % 
Appropriation Expenditure of Final Appro-

priation 
':. R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % 
r 

Administration l 145 362 149 650 -4 288 -3% 

Over-expenditure occurred as a result of the purchase of the SAPS software and the payment of licence 
fees thereof in the 2012/13 financial year. 

Parliamentary Services 75 681 74 980 701 1% 

Facilities for Members and 139 700 139 928 -228 1% 
Political Parties 
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NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

4.2 Per economic classification Final Actual Variance Variance as a % of 
Appropriation Expenditure Final Appropriation 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % 
Current payments 
Compensation of employees 130 224 130 132 92 0 
Goods and services 129 592 132 083 (2 491) -2 
Interest and rent on land 0 107 (1 07) 0 
Unauthorised expenditure approved 0 0 0 0 

Transfers and subsidies 
Provinces and municipalities 10 10 0 0 
Departmental agencies and accounts 276 276 0 0 
Universities and technikons 0 0 0 0 
Public corporations and private 0 0 0 0 
enterprises 
Foreign governments and international 233 233 0 0 
organisations 
Non-profit institutions 77 225 77 456 -231 0.3 
Households 295 224 71 24 
Gifts and donations 0 0 0 0 

Payments for capital assets 
Buildings and other fixed structures 2 853 2 853 0 0 
Machinery and equipment 15 352 15 352 0 0 
Heritage assets 0 0 0 0 
Specialised military assets 0 0 0 0 
Biological assets 0 0 0 0 
Land and subsoil assets 0 0 0 0 
Software and other intangible assets 4 683 5 832 (1 149) -25 

. 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

I PERFORMANCE 

REVENUE 
Annual appropriation 
Statutory appropriation 
Departmental revenue 
Aid assistance 

TOTAL REVENUE 

I EXPENDITURE 
Current expenditure 
Compensation of employees 
Goods and services 
Interest and rent on land 
Aid assistance 

Transfers and subsidies 
Transfers and subsidies 

Expenditure for capital assets 
Tangible capital assets 
Software and other intangible assets 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 

SURPLUSFORTHEYEAR 

Reconciliation of Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 
Voted funds 

Annual appropriation 

Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts 
Aid assistance 
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 

VOTE 2: KWAZlJLU - NATAL U:(;ISLATlJRE 
..,. ISISHAYAMTHETHO SAKWAZLJLlJ - NATALI 
~ 2012/13 

• 

Note 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

4 

8 

9 

9 

15 

4 

2012/13 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

360 743 332 736 
70 299 68 637 

2 438 1 554 
1 2 709 

433 481 405 636 

I 
330 785 292 415 
197 351 159 271 
132 024 131 758 

107 
1 303 1 386 

78 199 75 871 
78 199 1 75 8711 

24 037 13 688 

18 205 1 
5 832 

5 2881 
8 400 

433 021 381 974 

460 23 662 

(676) 20 785 

(676)1 20 7851 

2 438 1 554 
{1 302} 1 323 

460 23 662 



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

I POSITION I Note 2012/131 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

ASSETS 

Current assets 55 456 51 795 
Unauthorised expend iture 10 4 516 
Cash and cash equiva lents 11 48 835 43 962 
Prepayments and advances 12 5 484 
Receivables 13 2 105 2 349 

TOTAL ASSETS 55 456 51 795 

I LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities 6 749 1 774 
Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 14 4 290 450 
Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the 15 2 438 -

~ 

Revenue Fund 
Payables 16 1 
Aid assistance unuti lised 4 21 1 323 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6 749 1 774 

NET ASSETS 48 707 50 021 

2012/131 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

Represented by: 
Recoverable revenue 434 1 405 1 
Reta ined funds 48 273 . 49 616 . 

TOTAL 48 707 50 021 

., 
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I NET ASSETS 

Recoverable revenue 
Opening balance 
Transfers: 
Debts revised 
Closing balance 

Retained funds 
Opening balance 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Transfer from voted funds to be surrendered (Parliament/Legislatures 
ONLY) 
Utilised during the year 
Other 
Closing balance 

TOTAL 

..:_ VOTE 2: KWAZULU - NATAL LEGISLATURE 
._ ISISHAYAMTHETHO SAKWAZULU- NATALI 

.,. 2012/ 13 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

405 
29 
29 

434 

49 616 

(1 343) 
48 273 

48 707 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

392 
13 

405 

43 986 

5 630 
49 616 

50 021 



CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

leASH FLOW I Note 2012/131 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts 432 917 404 598 
Annual appropriated funds received 1.1 360 743 332 135 
Statutory appropriated funds received 2 70 299 68 637 
Departmental revenue received 3 1 874 1 117 
Aid assistance received 4 1 2 709 

Net (increase) I decrease in working capital 1 211 (8 391) 
Current payments (326 269) (292 415) 
Payments for financial assets 
Transfers and subsidies paid (78 199) (75 871) 

Net cash flow available from operating activities 17 29 660 27 921 

I CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES I I 
Payments for capital assets 9 (24 037) (13 688) 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 3.3 564 437 
Net cash flows from investing activities {23 473} {13251} 

I CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
lncrease/(decrease) in net assets 29 13 
lncrease/(decrease) in non-current payables (1 343} 
Net cash flows from financing activities {1 314} 13 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4 873 14 683 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 43 962 29 279 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 18 48 835 43 962 

VOil2 KWA/lllll NAJA! LI<.;ISLAiliRl · 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been ap
plied consistently in all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. However, where appropriate and mean
ingful, additional information has been disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the Financial Statements and to 
comply with the statutory requirements of the Public Finance Management Act, Act 1 of 1999 (as amended by 
Act 29 of 1999), and the Treasury Regulations issued in terms of the Act and the Division of Revenue Act, Act 
1 of2012. 

1. Presentation of the Financial Statements 

1.1 Basis of preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared on a modified cash basis of accounting. 

Under this basis, the effects of transactions and other events are recognised in the financial records when the 
resulting cash is received or paid . The "modification" results from the recognition of certain near-cash balances 
in the financial statements as well as the revaluation of foreign investments and loans and the recognition of 
resulting revaluation gains and losses. 

In addition supplementary information is provided in the disclosure notes to the financial statements where it is 
deemed to be useful to the users of the financial statements. 

1.2 Presentation currency 

All amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the functional 
currency of the department. 

1.3 Rounding 

Unless otherwise stated all financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand (R'OOO). 

1.4 Comparative figures 

Prior period comparative information has been presented in the current year's financial statements. Where 
necessary figures included in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to ensure that the for
mat in which the information is presented is consistent with the format of the current year's financial statements. 

1.5 Comparative figures -Appropriation Statement 

A comparison between actual amounts and final appropriation per major classification of expenditure is in
cluded in the Appropriation Statement. 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

2.Revenue 

2.1 Appropriated funds 

Appropriated funds comprises of departmental allocations, as well as direct charges against revenue fund (i.e. 
statutory appropriation). 

Appropriated funds are recognised in the financial records on the date the appropriation becomes effective. 
Adjustments made in terms of the adjustments budget process are recognised in the financial records on the 
date the adjustments become effective. 

Unexpended statutory appropriated funds are surrendered to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund. Any 
amounts owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year are recognised as pay
able in the statement of financial position. 

Any amount due from the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year is recognised as a 
receivable in the statement of financial position . 

2.2 Departmental revenue 

All departmental revenue is recognised in the statement of financia l performance when received and is subse
quently paid into the National/Provincial Revenue Fund, unless stated otherwise. 

Any amount owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end if the financial year is recognised as a 
payable in the statement of financial position. 

No accrual is made for amounts receivable from the last receipt date to the end of the reporting period . These 
amounts are however disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual financial statements. 

2.3 Direct Exchequer receipts 

Al l direct exchequer receipts are recognised in the statement of financial performance when the cash is re
ceived and is subsequently paid into the National/Provincial Revenue Fund, unless stated otherwise. 

Any amount owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Funds at the end of the financia l year is recognised as 
a payable in the statement of financial position . 

2.4 Direct Exchequer payments 

Al l direct exchequer payments are recognised in the statement of financial performance when fina l authorisa
tion for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). 

2.5 Aid assistance 

Aids assistance is recognised as revenue when received . 

All in-kind aid assistance is disclosed at fair value on the date of receipt in the annexures to the Annual Finan
cia l Statements. The cash payments made during the year relating to aid assistance projects are recognised 
as expenditure in the statement of financia l performance when final authorisation for payments is effected on 
the system (by no later than 31 March of each year) 

-VOIIl : KWA/lllll NAIAI IJ<.;JSIAilJIU -
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

The value of the assistance expensed prior to the receipt of funds is recognised as a receivable in the state
ment of financial position . 

Inappropriately expensed amounts using aid assistance and any unutilised amounts are recognised as pay
abies in the statement of financial position. 

All CARA funds received must be recorded as revenue when funds are received . The cash payments made 
during the year relating to CARA earmarked projects are recognised as expenditure in the statement of finan
cial performance when final authorisation for payments effected on the system (by no later then 31 March of 
each year) 

Inappropriately expensed amounts using CARA funds are recognised as payables in the statement of financial 
position. Any unutilised amounts are transferred to retained funds as they are not surrendered to the revenue 
fund. 

3. Expenditure 

3.1 Compensation of employees 

3.1.1 Salaries and wages 

Salaries and wages are expensed in the statement of financial performance when the final authorisation for 
payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). 

Other employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the dis
closure notes to the financial statements at its face va lue and are not recognised in the statement of financial 
performance or position. 

Employee costs are capitalised to the cost of a capital project when an employee spends more than 50% of his/ 
her time on the project. These payments form part of expenditure for capital assets in the statement of financial 
performance. 

3.1.2 Social contributions 

Employer contributions to post employment benefit plans in respect of current employees are expensed in the 
statement of financial performance when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no 
later than 31 March of each year) . 

No provision is made for retirement benefits in the financial statements of the department. Any potential liabili
ties are disclosed in the financia l statements of the National Revenue Fund and not in the financial statements 
of the employer department. 

Employer contributions made by the department for certain of its ex-employees (such as medical benefits) are 
classified as transfers to households in the statement of financial performance. 

- VOTE2: KWA/ULU · NATAlli(;ISlt\llJIU 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

3.2 Goods and services 

Payments made during the year for goods and/or services are recognised as an expense in the statement of 
financial performance when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 
March of each year) . 

The expense is classified as capital if the goods and/or services were acquired for a capital project or if the total 
purchase price exceeds the capitalisation threshold (currently R5,000). All other expenditures are classified 
as current. 

Rental paid for the use of buildings or other fixed structures is classified as Goods and Services and not as 
Rent on Land. 

3.3 Interest and rent on land 

Interest and rental payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance when 
the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). This 
item excludes rental for the use of buildings or other fixed structures. If it is not possible to distinguish between 
payment for the use of land and the fixed structures on it, the whole amount should be recorded under goods 
and services. 

3.4 Payments for financial assets 

Debts are written off when identified as irrecoverable. Debts written off are limited to the amount of savings 
and/or underspending of appropriated funds. The write off occurs at year-end or when funds are available. No 
provision is made for irrecoverable amounts but an estimate is included in the disclosure notes to the financial 
statements. 

All other losses are recognised when authorisation has been granted for the recognition thereof. 

3.5 Transfers and subsidies 

Transfers and subsidies are recognised as an expense when the final authorisation for payment is effected on 
the system (by no later than 31 March of each year) . 

3.6 Unauthorised expenditure 

When confirmed unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an asset in the statement of financial position until 
such time as the expenditure is either approved by the relevant authority, recovered from the responsible per
son or written off as irrecoverable in the statement of financial performance. 

Unauthorised expenditure approved with funding is de recognised from the statement of financial position when 
the unauthorised expenditure is approved and the related funds are received. 

Where the amount is approved without funding it is recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial 
performance on the date stipulated in the Act. 

. 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

3.7 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial performance ac
cording to the nature of the payment and not as a separate line item on the face of the statement. If the expen
diture is recoverable it is treated as an asset until it is recovered from the responsible person or written off as 
irrecoverable in the statement of financial performance. 

3.8 Irregular expenditure 

Irregular expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial performance. If the expenditure 
is not condoned by the relevant authority it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written off as irrecover
able. 

4. Assets 

4.1 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. 

Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the statement of financial position . 

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand , deposits held , 
other short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts. 

4.2 Other financial assets 

Other financial assets are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. 

4.3 Prepayments and advances 

Amounts prepaid or advanced are recognised in the statement of financial position when the payments are 
made and are derecognised as and when the goods/services are received or the funds are utilised. 

Prepayments and advances outstanding at the end of the year are carried in the statement of financial position 
at cost. 

4.4 Receivables 

Receivables included in the statement of financial position arise from cash payments made that are recover
able from another party (including departmental employees) and are derecognised upon recovery or write-off. 

Receivables outstanding at year-end are carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus any accrued 
interest. Amounts that are potentially irrecoverable are included in the disclosure notes. 

4.5 Investments 

Capitalised investments are shown at cost in the statement of financial position. 

Investments are tested for an impairment loss whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
investment may be impaired. Any impairment loss is included in the disclosure notes. 

:._ VOTl. 2. KWAZULU NATAL LLl;lsLArURE 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

4.6 Loans 

Loans are recognised in the statement of financial position when the cash is paid to the beneficiary. Loans 
that are outstanding at year-end are carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus accrued interest. 

Amounts that are potentially irrecoverable are included in the disclosure notes. 

4.7 Inventory 

Inventories that qualify for recognition must be initially reflected at cost. Where inventories are acquired at no 
cost, or for nominal consideration , their cost shall be their fair value at the date of acquisition. All inventory items 
at year-end are reflected using the weighted average cost or FIFO cost formula . 

4.8 Capital assets 

4.8.1 Movable assets 

Initial recognition 
A capital asset is recorded in the asset register on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an asset is defined as the 
total cost of acquisition . Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the movable capital asset is stated 
at fair value. Where fair value cannot be determined, the capital asset is included in the asset register at R1. 

All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 are included in the register R 1. 

Subsequent recognition 
Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of financial performance as "expendi
ture for capital assets" and is capitalised in the asset register of the department on completion of the project. 

Repairs and maintenance is expensed as current "goods and services" in the statement of financial perfor
mance. 

4.8.2 Immovable assets 

Initial recognition 
A capital asset is recorded on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an asset is defined as the total cost of acquisi
tion. Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the immovable capital asset is stated at R1 unless the 
fair value for the asset has been reliably estimated. 

Subsequent recognition 
Work-in-progress of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of financial performance as "expenditure for 
capital assets". On completion, the total cost of the project is included in the asset register of the department 
that is accountable for the asset. 

Repairs and maintenance is expensed as current "goods and services" in the statement of financial perfor
mance. 

. 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

4.8.3 Intangible assets 

Initial recognition 
An intangible asset is recorded in the asset register on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an intangible asset 
is defined as the total cost of acquisition. Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the intangible as
set is stated at fair value. Where fair value cannot be determined, the intangible asset is included in the asset 
register at R1 . 

All intangible assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 can be included in the asset register at R1 .* 

Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of financial performance as "expendi
ture for capital asset" and is capitalised in the asset register of the department. 

Maintenance is expensed as current "goods and services" in the statement of financial performance. 

5. Liabilities 

5.1 Payables 

Recognised payables mainly comprise of amounts owing to other governmental entities . These payables are 
carried at cost in the statement of financial position . 

5.2 Contingent liabilities 

Contingent liabilities are included in the disclosure notes to the financial statements when it is possible that 
economic benefits will flow from the department, or when an outflow of economic benefits or service potential 
is probable but cannot be measured reliably. 

5.3 Contingent assets 

Contingent assets are included in the disclosure notes to the financial statements when it is probable that an 
inflow of economic benefits will flow to the entity. 

5.4 Commitments 

Commitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liabi lity or as expenditure in the 
statement of financia l performance but are included in the disclosure notes. 

5.5 Accruals 

Accruals are not recognised in the statement offinancial position as a liability or as expenditure in the statement 
of financial performance but are included in the disclosure notes. 

5.6 Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the 
disclosure notes to the financial statements. These amounts are not recognised in the statement of financia l 
performance or the statement of financial position. 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

5.7 Lease commitments 

Finance lease 

Finance leases are not recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position . Finance lease 
payments are recognised as a capital expense in the statement of financial performance and are not appor
tioned between the capital and the interest portions. The total finance lease payment is disclosed in the disclo
sure notes to the financial statements . 

Operating lease 

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance. The oper
ating lease commitments are disclosed in the discloser notes to the financial statement. 

5.8 Impairment 

The department tests for impairment where there is an indication that a receivable , loan or investment may be 
impaired. An assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting 
date. An estimate is made for doubtful loans and receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts 
at year-end . Impairments on investments are calculated as being the difference between the carrying amount 
and the present value of the expected future cash flows I service potential flowing from the instrument. 

5.9 Provisions 
Provisions are disclosed when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to forfeit economic benefits as 
a result of events in the past and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. 

6. Receivables for departmental revenue 

Receivables for departmental revenue are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual financial statements. 
These receivables are written off when identified as irrecoverable and are disclosed separately. 

7. Net Assets 

7.1 Capitalisation reserve 

The capitalisation reserve comprises of financial assets and/or liabilities originating in a prior reporting period 
but which are recognised in the statement of financial position for the first time in the current reporting period . 
Amounts are recognised in the capitalisation reserves when identified in the current period and are transferred 
to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund when the underlying asset is disposed and the related funds are re
ceived . 

7.2 Recoverable revenue 

Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial year becomes 
recoverable from a debtor in the current financial year. Amounts are either transferred to the National/Provincial 
Revenue Fund when recovered or are transferred to the statement of financial performance when written-off. 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

8. Related party transactions 

Specific information with regards to related party transactions is included in the disclosure notes. 

9. Key management personnel 

Compensation paid to key management personnel including their family members where relevant, is included 
in the disclosure notes. 

10. Public private partnerships 

A description of the PPP arrangement, the contract fees and current and capital expenditure relating to the PPP 
arrangement is included in the disclosure notes . 
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 201 3 

1. Annual Appropriation 

1.1 Annual Appropriation 

Final 
Appropriation 

R'OOO 
Administration 145 362 

Parliamentary Services 
75 681 

Facilities for Members and Politica l 
Parties 139 700 

Total 360 743 

2. Statutory Appropriation 

Member of Executive Committee/Parliamentary Officers 
Total 

Actual Statutory Appropriation received 

3. Departmental revenue 

Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 

Interest, dividends and rent on land 

Sales of capita l assets 
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities 
Departmental revenue collected 

2012/13 2011/12 
Actual Funds Funds not Appropriation 

Received requested/ received 
not received 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 
145 277 85 136 408 

75 709 (28) 55 733 

139 757 (57) 139 994 

360 743 332 135 

2012/131 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

70 299 68 637 
70 2991 68 637 

70 299 68 637 

I Note I 2012/131 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

3.1 73 77 

3.2 556 920 

3.3 564 437 
3.4 1 245 120 

2 438 1 554 
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NOTES TO THE. ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

3.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 

Sales of goods and services produced by the department 
Administrative fees 
Total 

3.2 Interest, dividends and rent on land 

I 
Interest 
Total 

3.3 Sale of capital assets 

Tangible assets 
Machinery and equipment 
Total 

3.4 Transactions in financial assets and liabilit ies 

Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue 
Total 

4. Aid assistance 

4.1 Aid assistance received in cash from other sources 

Local 
Opening Balance 

Revenue 
Expenditure 
Current 
Closing Balance 

\'0112 1\.\\'AZlllll NAIAIIICI'IIAilJIU 
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I Note I 
3 

I Note I 
3 

I Note I 
3 

I Note I 
3 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

73 
73 1 
73 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

556 
556 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

564 
5641 
564 

2012/131 
R'OOO 
1 245 
1 245 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

1323 

1 

~1 303~ 
1 303 1 

21 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

77 
77 1 
77 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

920 
920 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

437 
437 1 
437 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

120 
120 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

2 709 

~1 386~ 
~ 386 1 
1 323 



NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

4.2 Analysis of balance 

~ 
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

6. Goods and services 

I Note I 2012/131 
R'OOO 

Administrative fees 3 901 
Advertising 6 529 
Assets less then R5,000 6.1 1 282 
Bursaries (employees) 549 
Catering 13 431 
Communication 8 150 
Computer services 6.2 3 617 
Consultants, contractors and agency/outsourced services 6.3 10 306 
Entertainment 71 
Audit cost - external 6.4 1 425 
Fleet services 1 666 
Inventory 6.5 1 805 
Housing 
Operating leases 5 857 
Property payments 6.6 6 181 
Transport provided as part of the departmental activities 5 996 
Travel and subsistence 6.7 47 175 
Venues and facilities 8 179 
Training and staff development 2 609 
Other operating expenditure 6.8 3 295 
Total 132 024 

6.1 Assets less than R5,000 

I Note I 2012/131 
6 R'OOO 

Tangible assets 1 282 
Machinery and equipment 1 282 1 
Total 1 282 

6.2 Computer services 

I Note I 2012/131 
6 R'OOO 

SITA computer services 2 833 
External computer service providers 784 

Total 3 617 
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2011/121 
R'OOO 

64 
10 436 

927 
282 

1 174 
8 117 
4 506 

24 712 
420 

1 822 
1 113 
2 069 

4 284 
3 921 
5 036 

40 998 
13 037 
2 401 
6 439 

131 758 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

927 
927 1 
927 

2011/121 
R'OOO 
4 048 

458 

4 506 



NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

6.8 Other operating expenditure 

I Note I 2012/131 

Learnerships 
Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees 
Gifts 
Other 
Total 

7. Interest and Rent on Land 

:_ VOIIl: KWA/lllll NAIAI li(;(SIAilJRI 
4 ISISIIAYAM 1111 1110 SAKWA/lllll NAIAII 
~ 1012/U 

6 R'OOO 
60 

2 
123 

3 110 
3 295 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

306 

6 133 
6 439 



NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

9.1 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets- 2012/13 

I Voted funds I 
R'OOO 

Tangible assets 18 205 
Buildings and other fixed structures 2 853 1 
Machinery and equipment 15 352 

Software and other intangible assets 5 832 
Computer software 5 832 1 
Total 24 037 

9.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets- 2011/12 

Tangible assets 
Buildings and other fixed structures 
Machinery and equipment 

Software and other intangible assets 
Computer software 
Total 

10. Unauthorised expenditure 

10.1 Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure 

Opening balance 
Unauthorised expenditure- discovered in current year 
Unauthorised expenditure awaiting 
authorisation I written off 

I Voted funds I 
R'OOO 
5 288 

138 1 
5 150 

8 400 
8 4001 

13 688 

I Note I 

14 

Aid I 
assistance . 

R'OOO 

~I 

-I 

Aid I 
assistanc~ 

R'OOO 

~I 

-I 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

4 516 
4 516 

10.2 Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation per economic classification 

Capital 
Transfers and subsidies 
Total 

2012/131 
R'OOO 
4 311 

205 
4 516 

. ' ... I . . , . 

Total I 
R'OOO 

18 205 

2 8531 
15 352 

5 832 
5 832 1 

24 037 

Total I 
R'OOO 
5 288 

1381 
5 150 

8 400 
8 400 1 

13 688 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

• ~ I '. 1,1 • • • • ( I'• '·I ' • .. 
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

10.3 Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation per type 

Unauthorised expenditure relating to overspending of the vote or a main divi
sion within a vote 
Total 

10.4 Details of unauthorised expenditure- current year 

2012/131 
R'OOO 
4 516 

4 516 

Incident Disciplinary steps taken/criminal proceedings 

Over-expenditure of asset software 
Transfer Payment exceeded Budget 
Total 

11. Cash and cash equivalents 

Consolidated Paymaster General Account 
Disbursements 
Cash on hand 
Cash with other commercial banks( donor funds) 
Total 

12. Prepayments and advances 

Prepayments 
Total 

13. Receivables 

R'OOOI R'OOOI R'OOOI 
Less than one year I One to three years I Older than three years I 
Note: 13.1 

Note: 13.2 

Note: 13.3 

196 
413 
762 

1 371 

VOill · KWi\ZLILLJ - NAii\l II CISli\1 LJRl 

2 
246 

248 

486 

486 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

48 809 

5 
21 

48 835 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

2012/13 
R'OOO 
Total 

198 
1145 

762 
2105 

~ ISISHAYi\MIIIliiiO SAK\Vi\Zl/Lli · NAIALI 
,.-~ 10121 13 . 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

2012/13 
R'OOO 
4 311 

205 
4 516 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

42 618 
16 

1 328 
43 962 

2011/121 
R'OOO 
5 484 
5 484 

2011/12 
R'OOO 
Total 

151 
855 

1 343 
2 349 



NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

13.1 Recoverable expenditure (disallowance accounts) 

I Note I 2012/131 
13 R'OOO 

Tax Debt 6 
Income Tax 48 
Medical Aid 5 
Pension Fund 139 
Total 198 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

9 
30 

5 
107 
151 

The prior year Recoverable Expenditure has been amended to reflect the correct classification of Recover
able Expenditure which was included as part of Other Debtors in the prior year. Refer to note 13.3. 

13.2 Staff debt 

I Note I 
13 

MPP: Printers & Laptops 
MPP + Tenants : Flat Rentals 
Staff: other Debts 
Staff: Overpayments 
MPP: salary overpayments 
MPP: Overseas trips 
Staff overseas trips 
Salary overpayments: out of services 
Funeral cost 
Total 

13.3 Other debtors 

I I Note I 
13 

Supplier Debt 
Office of the Premier 
Seekers Travel 
3D Concepts 
Mncwabe Printers cc 
Total 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

17 
182 
245 

16 
335 
48 
17 
91 

194 
1145 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

33 
670 

39 
20 

762 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

17 
182 

51 
27 

250 
64 

8 
62 

194 
855 

2011/121 
R'OOO 
1 343 

1 343 

The prior year Other Debtors has been amended to reflect the correct classification of Other Debtors which 
excluded Recoverable Expenditure which is correctly classified in note 13.1 

VOTE 2: KWAZULU - NATAL LEGISLATURE ·-
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

14. Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

I Note 2012/131 

Opening balance 
Transfer from statement of financia l performance 
Add: Unauthorised expenditure for current year 10 

Voted funds not requested/not received 
Transferred to retained revenue to defray excess expenditure (PARLIA
MENT/LEGISLATURES ONLY) 
Closing balance 

R'OOO 
450 

(676) 
4 516 

4 290 

2011/12 1 
R'OOO 

24 252 
20 785 

(601) 
(43 986) 

450 

14.1 Voted funds I (Excess expenditure) transferred to the retained funds (Parliament I Legislatures 
ONLY) 

Opening balance 
Transfer from statement of financia l performance 
Transfer from Departmental Revenue to defray excess expenditure 
Other - prior year adjustment 
Closing balance 

20121131 
R'OOO 

49 616 

(1 343) 
48 273 

15. Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

Opening balance 
Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance 
Transfer to voted funds to defray expenditure (ParliamenULegislatures 
ONLY) 
Closing balance 

16. Payables - current 

Other payables 
Total 

16.1 Other payables 
I 

UIF 
Total 

... VOTE 2: KWAZLJLLJ - NATAL LEGISLATURE 
.., ISISHAYAMTHETHO SAKWAZULU-NATALI 

,.... 2012/ 13 
.t 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

2 438 

2,438 

I Note I 20121131 

R'OOO 
16.1 

I Note I 2012/131 
16 R'OOO 

20111121 
R'OOO 

43 986 
5 630 

49 616 

2011112 1 
R'OOO 
4 076 
1 554 

(5 630) 

2011/12 1 

R'OOO 
1 
1 

20111121 
R'OOO 

1 



NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

17. Net cash flow available from operating activities 

Net surplus/(deficit) as per Statement of Financial Performance 
Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed operating activities 
(lncrease)/decrease in receivables - current 
(lncrease)/decrease in prepayments and advances 
Increase/( decrease) in payables - current 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Expenditure on capital assets 
Voted funds not requested/not received 
Net cash flow generated by operating activities 

18. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes 

Consolidated Paymaster General account 
Disbursements 
Cash on hand 
Cash with commercial banks (Local) 
Total 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

460 
29 200 

244 
5 484 

(1) 
(564) 

24 037 
-

29 660 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

48 809 

5 
21 

__ _,;;48 835 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

23 662 
4 259 

(1 590) 
(5 484) 
(1 317) 

(437) 
13 688 

(601) 
27 291 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

42 618 
16 

1 328 

43 962 

VOil2. KWALlJLU NATAllECISlAILJRI 
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

These amounts are not recognised in the Annual Financial Statements and are disclosed to enhance the use
fu lness of the Annua l Financia l Statements. 

19. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

19.1 Contingent liabilities 

Liable to Nature 
Other departments 
(interdepartmental unconfirmed balances) 
Total 

Note 

Annex 2 

2012/131 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

5 832 315 

5 832 315 

A senior manager at 02 level was dismissed following an internal discipl inary process in March 2013.The 
employee has taken the institute to the CCMA sighting unfair dismissal. Management is of the view that this 
case will not succeed. 

20. Commitments 

Current expenditure 
Approved and contracted 
Approved but not yet contracted 

Capital expenditure 
Approved and contracted 
Approved but not yet contracted 

Total Commitments 

- VOrl 2 1\.WA/lllll NAIAIII(,I\IAilliU 
, 1\ISIIAYAMIIIIIIIOSAI\.\VA/lllll NAIAII 

,.,- 2012/U 

2012/13 1 2011 /121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

68 562 4 948 

68 562 4 984 

25 249 315 
37 919 

25 249 38 324 
93 811 43 218 



DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

21. Accruals 

Listed by economic classification 

Goods and services 
Total 

Listed by programme level 

Administration 
Parliamentary Service 
Facilities for Members and Political Parties 
Total 

Confirmed balances with other departments 
Total 

22. Employee benefits 

Leave entitlement 
Service bonus (Thirteenth cheque) 
Total 

30 Days 
13 715 
13 715 

30+ Days 
4 752 
4 752 

Note 

Annex 2 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

Total 
18 467 
18 467 

2012/131 

R'OOO 

9 525 
5 025 
3 917 

18 467 

2012/131 
R'OOO 
1 014 
1 014 

2012/131 

R'OOO 
1 888 
2 742 
4 630 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

Total 
3 705 
3 705 

2011/121 

R'OOO 

2 154 
545 

1 006 
3 705 

2011/121 
R'OOO 
3 191 
3 191 

2011/121 

R'OOO 
1 776 
2 440 
4 216 

\t)ll _, "-\\ ·\ / l 1ll 1 i\:\1 \I lll.l\1 \ll l li..l 
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

23. Lease commitments 

23.1 Operating leases expenditure 
2012/13 Specialised 

military 
equipment 

Not later than 1 year 
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 
Later than five years 
Total lease commitments 

2011/12 Specialised 
military 

equipment 

Not later than 1 year 
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years -
Later than five years 
Total lease commitments 

23.2 Finance leases expenditure** 

2012/13 

Not later than 1 year 
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 
years 
Later than five years 
Total lease commitments 

2011/12 

Not later than 1 year 
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 
years 
Later than five years 

Specialised 
military 

equipment 

Specialised 
military 

equipment 

Land 

Land 

Land 

Land 

Buildings 
and other 

fixed 
structures 

2 584 
2 264 

4 848 

Buildings 
and other 

fixed 
structures 

2 346 
3 672 

6 018 

Buildings 
and other 

fixed 
structures 

Buildings 
and other 

fixed 
structures 

Machinery 
and 

equipment 

Machinery 
and 

equipment 

44 
31 

75 

Machinery 
and 

equipment 

4 433 
2 184 

6 617 

Machinery 
and 

equipment 

2 857 
4 228 

Total 

2 584 
2 264 

4 848 

Total 

2 390 
3 703 

6 093 

Total 

4 433 
2 184 

6 617 

Total 

2 857 
4 228 

Total lease commitments 7 085 7 085 
LESS: finance costs (977) (977) 

Total present value of lease liabilities --------------- ----'6'---1-'-'0-'8'------6-=-1-=--08.:._ 

- VOTE 2: KWAZULU - NATAL LLGISLATlJRE 
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

24. Irregular expenditure 

24.1 Reconciliation of irregular expenditure 

Opening balance 
Add: Irregular expenditure - relating to prior year 
Add: Irregular expenditure - relating to current year 
Less: Amounts condoned 
Irregular expenditure awaiting condonation 

I Analysis of awaiting condonation per age classification 
Current year 
Prior years 
Total 

I Note I 2012/131 
R'OOO 

51 319 

5 767 
(33 927) 

23159 

I 
5 767 

17 392 
23159 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

34 392 

16 927 

51 319 

16 927 
34 392 
51 319 

Provincial Treasury embarked on an exercise to reconcile the disclosure with the departmental register and 
investigate each case with the responsible departments. 

Provincial Treasury consulted and assisted departments in verifying the amounts involved and the cir
cumstances prevailing at the time of the transgression . The payments were individually evaluated and 
recommended for condonement by a committee consisting of the Acting Accountant-General and repre
sentatives of the Supply Chain Management and the Internal Audit units at Provincial Treasury. Where the 
information was insufficient to make recommendation the case was referred back departments for further 
investigation. Cases that are under forensic or other investigations were not considered at this stage 
pending the outcome of such investigations 

In evaluating each case the Provincial Treasury considered the following : 

(a) the circumstances of the transgression ; 
(b) the extent of the expenditure involved; 
(c) the nature and seriousness of the transgression; 
(d) outstanding investigations or court proceedings ; 
(e) the effect of compliance on service delivery; 
(f) whether the service was provided and a check on value for money; 
(g) the potential cost involved in further investigations into old cases; 
(h) steps taken by departments to rectify the matters; 
(i) the extent of possible misinterpretation of the prescript; and 
U) the practical challenges to adhere to all the prescripts. 

VOII .' 1\.\VJ\/lllll NJ\11\1 ll(oi'>IJ\IliiU 
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

24.2 Details of irregular expenditure- current year 

Incident 

-Overtime 
-Acting allowance 
- Did not request for 3 quotes 
- Requested for a minimum of 3 quotes, but received less than 3 

quotes 
-Competitive bidding process was not followed , and motovation 

for deviation as approved by the accounting officer, not 
accepted by the Auditor-General 

- Competitive bidding process was not followed and no deviation 
approved by the accounting officer 

- Single source appointments 
- Contracts expired and extended on a month to month basis 
- No valid tax clearance certificate at the date of award 
- No declaration of interest signed by the supplier (SOB 4 Form) 
- Supplier did not declare confl ict of interest 
-Other 
Total 

24.3 Details of irregular expenditure condoned 

Incident 

3 Quotas not condoned 
No service level agreement 
Tax clearance certificate 
Tender not advertised for 21 days 
Tax clearance not received and 3 quotes 
Total 

VOII1 KWA/lll\1 NAIAI JJ(,J~IAiliiU 

Condoned by (condoning authority) 

"' l~ISIIAYAMIIIIIIIOSAKWA/lllll NAIAII 
l'tlf\ 10 Il l U 

1 

2012/13 
R'OOO 

5 767 
5 767 

2012/13 
R'OOO 

231 
7 960 
6 683 

19 017 
36 

33 927 



DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

24. 4 Details of irregular expenditures under investigation 

I Incident 

3 quotes not received 
PPPFA not adhered to at evaluation stage 
Tax clearance certificates and 3 quotes not obtained 

Splitting of orders 
80/20 not applied 
No explanation provided for highest quote. 
Total 

25. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

25.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure - relating to current year 
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting 
resolution 

25.2 Analysis of awaiting resolution per economic classification 

Current 
Total 

25.3 Analysis of current year's fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Incident 

Interest that arose from tax liability raised in 2003 
Total 

2012/131 
R'OOO 

145 
145 

2012/131 

R'OOO 
145 
145 

2012/131 
R'OOO_ 

67 
14 986 

366 
1 973 
5 676 

91 
23159 

2011/121 
R'OOO 

2011/121 

R'OOO 

2012/13 
R'OOO 

145 
145 

" 
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

26. Key management personnel 

Political office bearers (provide detai l below) 
Officials: 
Level 14 (incl. CFO if at a lower level) 
Family members of key management personnel 
Total 

Key management personnel (Parliament/Legislatures) 

Speaker to the Legislature 
Secretary to the Legislature 
Total 

27. Movable tangible capital assets 

I No. of I 
Individual~ 

10 
1 

I No. of I 
Individuals 

2 
1 

2012/131 

R'OOO 

11 747 
600 

12 347 

2012/131 

R'OOO 
3 014 
1 671 
4 685 

2011/121 

R'OOO 

7 171 
582 

7 753 

2011/121 

R'OOO 
2 858 
1 545 
4 403 

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR END-
ED 31 MARCH 2013 

MACHINERY AND 
EQUIPMENT 
Transport assets 
Computer equipment 
Furniture and office equipment 
Other machinery and equipment 

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL AS-
SETS 

\t111 _> 1-.\\\/l i Jll N-\1 ·\lllt;J\1 \lliiU 
... l\l\ll:\'\:\ ,\\lllliiiU\i\K\\:\/lllll N\IAII 
~ ~01~ u 

Opening CurrYear 
balance Adjust-

ments to 
prior year 
balances 

R'OOO R'OOO 

35 419 68 

6 157 
10 602 17 
4 826 11 

13 834 40 

35 419 68 

Addi- Dispos- Closing 
tions als Balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

16 088 3 478 48 097 

2 075 1 710 6 522 
13 152 1 449 22 322 

510 299 5 048 
351 20 14 205 

16 088 3 478 48 097 



DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

27.1 Additions 

ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 

MACHINERY AND 
EQUIPMENT 
Transport assets 
Computer equipment 
Furniture and office equipment 
Other machinery and equipment 
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TAN
GIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

27.2 Disposals 

Cash 

R'OOO 
15 353 

1 340 
13 152 

510 
351 

15 353 

Non-cash {Capital 
Work in 
Progress 
current 
costs and 
finance 
lease pay-
ments) 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Received Total 
current, 
not paid 
{Paid cur-
rent year, 
received 
prior year) 

R'OOO R'OOO 
735 16 088 

735 2 075 
13 152 

~' 510 
l 351 

735 16 088 

DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR END-
ED 31 MARCH 2013 

Sold for Transfer Total Cash 
cash out or disposals Received 

de- Actual 
stroyed or 
scrapped 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 
MACHINERY AND 1 710 1 768 3 478 
EQUIPMENT 
Transport assets 1 710 1 710 

D Computer equipment 1 449 1 449 
Furniture and office equipment 299 299 
Other machinery and equ ipment 20 20 

TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE TAN- 1 710 1 768 3 478 564 
GIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

-· VOIIl: KW/\/lJilJ N/\1/\lllliiSI/\IlJRI -
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

27.3 Movement for 2011/12 

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2012 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 
Transport assets 
Computer equipment 
Furniture and office equipment 
Other machinery and equipment 
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE ASSETS 

27.4 Minor assets 

I Opening I Additions I Disposals I 
balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 
31 066 5150 (797) 
5 127 1 827 (797) 
9 058 1 544 -
3 990 836 -

12 891 943 -
31 066 5150 (797) 

Closing 
balance 

R'OOO 
35 419 

6 157 
10 602 
4 826 

13 834 
35 419 

MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 
MARCH 2013 

Specialised Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological Total 
military as- assets assets and assets 

sets equipment 
R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

Opening 4 707 4 707 
balance 
Additions 1 478 1 478 
Disposals 127 127 
TOTAL MINOR 6 058 6 058 
ASSETS 

VOTE 2: KWAZULU - NATAL LEGISLATURE 
c. ISISHAYAMrHETHO SAKWAZULU- NATALI 
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Number of R1 minor assets -
Number of minor assets at cost 
TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR AS- -
SETS 

Specialised 
military 
assets 

Intangible 
assets 

-

Heritage Machinery Biological 
assets and assets 

equipment 
- 2 774 ' 5 195 

7 969 

Specialised Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological 
military assets assets and 
assets equipment 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

Opening 3291 
balance 
Additions 786 

TOTAL MINOR 4707 
ASSETS 

Specialised Intangible Heritage Machinery 

Number of R1 minor assets 
Number of minor 
assets at cost 
TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR AS- -
SETS 

military 
assets 

assets assets and 
equipment 

3 771 
2 427 

6198 

assets 

R'OOO 

Biological 
assets 

Total 

2 774 
5 195 
7 969 

Total 

R'OOO 

3291 

786 

4707 

Total 

3 771 
2 427 

6198 

VOTE 2: KWAZUllJ - NATAL ll (;Jsl AllJRl -
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DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

28. Intangible Capital Assets 

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 
MARCH 2013 

Opening Current Year Additions Disposals Closing 
balance Adjustments Balance 

to prior year 
balances 

)' R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

COMPUTER SOFTWARE 26 824 5 832 32 656 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 26 824 5 832 32 656 

28.1 Additions 

ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 
MARCH 2013 

~ 

COMPUTER SOFTWARE 
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPI
TAL ASSETS 

28.2 Movement for 2011/12 

Cash 

R'OOO 

5 832 
5 832 

Non-Cash (Develop-
mentwork 

in prog-
ress-

current 
costs) 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Received Total 
current 

year, not 
paid 

(Paid cur-
rent year, 
received 

~rior _year) 
R'OOO R'OOO 

5 832 
5 832 

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 
MARCH 2012 

COMPUTER SOFTWARE 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

~ VOTE 2: KWAZULU-NATAL LEGISLATURE 
4 ISISHAYAMTHETHO SAKWAZULU-NATALI 

"' 2012/ 13 

I Opening 'Additions I Disposals I Closing 
balance balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 
18 424 8 400 26 824 

18 424 8 400 26 824 



DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

29. Immovable tangible capital assets 

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES 
Other fixed structures 
TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL AS
SETS 

29.1 Additions 

Opening 
balance 

R'OOO 

CurrYear 
Adjust-

ments to 
prior year 
balances 

R'OOO 

Additions Disposals Closing 
Balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

2 853 ~2 853~ -I 2 853 2 853 I 
2 853 (2 583) 

ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 

Cash Non-cash (Capital Received Total 
Work in current, 

Progress not paid 
current (Paid cur-

costs and rent year, 
finance received 

lease pay- prior year) 
ments) 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

BUILDING AND OTHER FIXED STRUC- 2 853 2 853 
TURES 
Other fixed structures 2 853 -: -I 2 8531 
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE 2 853 2 853 
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

VOTf 2. KWALULU -NAIAL LlldSLAHJIU 
ISISHAYAMfHll HO SAKWALULU - NAIALI -

2012/ 13 .~-



DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

29.2 Disposals 

DISPOSALS OF IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 

I! 

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUC
TURES 
Other fixed structures 
TOTAL DISPOSALS OF IMMOVABLE 
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

29.3 Movement for 2011/12 

Sold for 
cash 

R'OOO 

Transfer out Total dis- Cash 
or destroyed posals Received 
or scrapped Actual 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

2 853 2 853 

2 853 1 2 853 1 
2 853 2 853 

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2012 

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES 
Other fixed structures 
TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE ASSETS 

VO fE :r K\VAZlJ Lll - NA I Al II<._; IS LA-I LJ RE 
~ ISIS HAY AM rill TIIO SAKWAZLJ LU - NATAli 
·~ 1012/ 13 

I Opening I Additions I Disposals I 
balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

138 ~138~ 
138 1381 
138 (138) 

Closing 
balance 

R'OOO 

-I 



ANNEXURE 1A 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

STATEMENT OF UNCONDITIONAL GRANTS AND TRANSFERS TO MUNICIPALITIES 

GRANT ALLOCATION TRANSFER SPENT 
Amount Roll Adjustments Total Actual %of Amount Amount 

Overs Available Transfer Available received spent by 
funds by municipal-
Trans- municipal- ity 
ferred ity 

NAME OF 
MUNICIPALITY R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % R'OOO R'OOO 

Vehicle Licences 10 

10 

2011/12 
%of Total 
available Available 
funds 
spent by 
municipal-
ity 

% R'OOO 



ANNEXURE1B 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO DEPARTMENTAL AGENCIES AND ACCOUNTS 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION TRANSFER 
Adjusted Roll Adjustments Total Actual %of 

Appropriation Overs Available Transfer Available 
funds 

Transferred 
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY/ACCOUNT R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % 

South African Revenue Services (SARS) 276 

276 

2011/12 
Appropriation 

Act 

R'OOO 



ANNEXURE1C 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 · 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AND INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATIONS 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION EXPENDITURE 
Adjusted Roll Adjustments Total Actual %of 

Appropriation overs Available Transfer Available 
Act funds 

Trans-
FOREIGN GOVERNMENT/INTERNATIONAL ferred 
ORGANISATION R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % 

Commonwealth 233 233 233 100 
233 233 233 100 

2011/12 
Appropriation 

Act 

R'OOO 

176 
176 



ANNEXURE1D 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO NON-PROFIT INSTITUTIONS 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION EXPENDITURE 
Adjusted Roll overs Adjustments Total Actual %of 

Appropriation Available Transfer Available 
Act funds 

trans-
ferred 

NON-PROFIT INSTITUTIONS R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % 

ACDP 1 357 - - 1 357 1 357 100 
ANC 27 567 - - 27 567 27 745 101 
DA 4 318 - - 4 318 4 318 100 
IFP 10 846 - - 10 846 10 846 100 
MF 1 833 - - 1 833 1 833 100 
COPE 1 358 - - 1 358 1 357 100 
Political Party Fund 30 000 - - 30 000 30 000 100 

TOTAL 77 729 - - 77 729 77 456 -

2011/12 
Appropriation 

Act 

R'OOO 

817 
27 382 

4 107 
10 102 

1 312 
817 

30 000 

74 555 



ANNEXURE1E 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO HOUSEHOLDS 

HOUSEHOLDS 

Leave Gratuity 
Bursaries 
Retirement Annuity 

TRANSFER ALLOCATION 
Adjusted Roll Adjustments 

Appropriation Overs 
Act 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 
-

Total 
Available 

R'OOO 

EXPENDITURE 
Actual 

Transfer 

R'OOO 

63 
51 

114 

%of 
Available 

funds 
Transferred 

% 

2011/12 
Appropriation 

Act 

R'OOO 

686 

2 038 

2 724 



ANNEXURE 1 F 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

STATEMENT OF AID ASSISTANCE RECEIVED 

NAME OF DONOR PURPOSE OPENING 

BALANCE REVENUE 
\.... ~; ~ --r-t~ . .-'' R'OOO R'OOO 

-

European Union 1 323 1 

1 323 1 

CLOSING 
EXPEND!-

TURE BALANCE 
R'OOO R'OOO 

1 303 21 

1 303 21 



ANNEXURE1G 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

STATEMENT OF GIFTS, DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS MADE AND REMMISSIONS, REFUNDS AND PAYMENTS MADE AS AN ACT 
OF GRACE 

NATURE OF GIFT, DONATION OR SPONSORSHIP 2012/13 2011/12 

(Group major categories but list material items including name of organisation R'OOO R'OOO 

Paid in cash 
Gifts and donations for Legislature visitors and delegates of the Speaker 110 251 

110 251 



ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

ANNEXURE 2 
INTER-GOVERNMENT PAYABLES 

Confirmed balance outstanding 
GOVERNMENT ENTITY 31/03/20131 31/03/2012 

R'OOOI R'OOO 
DEPARTMENTS 
Current 
KZN Department of Works - 3 191 
KZN Department of 736 -

Transport 
Government Printing Works 278 -

1 014 3191 

Unconfirmed balance outstanding 
31/03/20131 31/03/2012 

R'OOO_L_:_-.. _· __ R'OOO 

5482 300 
- 15 

350 -

5 832 315 

TOTAL 
31/03/20131 31/03/2012 

R'OOOI R'OOO 

5 482 3 491 
736 

15 
628 

6 846 3 506 



ANNEXURE 3 
INVENTORY 

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 

!Inventory I 2012/131 2011/121 
R'OOO R'OOO 

Opening balance 
Add/(Less): Adjustments to prior year balance 
Add: Additions/Purchases- Cash 
Add : Additions - Non-cash 
(Less): Disposals 
(Less): Issues 
Add/(Less ): Adjustments 

Closing balance 

260 
303 

(1 805) 
2 235 

(1 805) (2 278) 

260 260 



NOTES 

\ l )II .' t-..\\ \ / l l fl l :'\\I \I lll,l\l \Il l iZI 
_ l\l\ll \'t \\\IIIII Ill) \\t-..\\ \ / l l (l l :'\\I \II 

""M .'Pl.! 1 ' 



NOTES 

~ 

V<>lll KWA/lJitJ NAIAIIICI'IIAilJRI -
I'll \I IAYAM II II 1110 'IAKWA/lJilJ NAIAII c. 

2012/1 ~ ~ 



\lHE2 K\\-'\7llll i- ~AT:\llFCI\l-'\Tl J RE 

, I\1\HAYA:\HIHTHO SAK\\AZl l lll - NATALI 
...,. 2012 13 

NOTES 



NOTES 

VOrfl.:KWt\i'lJilJ · Nt\lt\lll(iiSit\llJRI -
ISISIIAYt\M"I HIIIIO St\KWt\ZlJilJ Nt\lt\LI .c. 

2012/13 ..... 

• 



- VOTE 2: KWAZULU - NATAL LEGISLATURE 
. ISISHAYAMTHETHO SAKWAZULU- NATALI 
~ 2012/ 13 

NOTES 



NOTES 

\'011 2. K\\'AZLILLI NATAL llCI\lAfLIRF 
1\ISIIAYAMTHllliO SAKV\'AZULU NAlALI 

2012 113 . 




	NPSCN_001.pdf
	NPSCN_013.pdf
	NPSCN_002.pdf
	NPSCN_012.pdf
	NPSCN_003.pdf
	NPSCN_011.pdf
	NPSCN_004.pdf
	NPSCN_010.pdf
	NPSCN_005.pdf
	NPSCN_009.pdf
	NPSCN_006.pdf
	NPSCN_008.pdf
	NPSCN_007.pdf
	NPSCN_007(1).pdf
	NPSCN_008(1).pdf
	NPSCN_006(1).pdf
	NPSCN_009(1).pdf
	NPSCN_005(1).pdf
	NPSCN_010(1).pdf
	NPSCN_004(1).pdf
	NPSCN_011(1).pdf
	NPSCN_003(1).pdf
	NPSCN_012(1).pdf
	NPSCN_002(1).pdf
	NPSCN_013(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001.pdf
	NPSCN_024.pdf
	NPSCN_002.pdf
	NPSCN_023.pdf
	NPSCN_003.pdf
	NPSCN_022.pdf
	NPSCN_004.pdf
	NPSCN_021.pdf
	NPSCN_005.pdf
	NPSCN_020.pdf
	NPSCN_006.pdf
	NPSCN_019.pdf
	NPSCN_007.pdf
	NPSCN_018.pdf
	NPSCN_008.pdf
	NPSCN_017.pdf
	NPSCN_009.pdf
	NPSCN_016.pdf
	NPSCN_010.pdf
	NPSCN_015.pdf
	NPSCN_011.pdf
	NPSCN_014.pdf
	NPSCN_012.pdf
	NPSCN_013.pdf
	NPSCN_013(1).pdf
	NPSCN_012(1).pdf
	NPSCN_014(1).pdf
	NPSCN_011(1).pdf
	NPSCN_015(1).pdf
	NPSCN_010(1).pdf
	NPSCN_016(1).pdf
	NPSCN_009(1).pdf
	NPSCN_017(1).pdf
	NPSCN_008(1).pdf
	NPSCN_018(1).pdf
	NPSCN_007(1).pdf
	NPSCN_019(1).pdf
	NPSCN_006(1).pdf
	NPSCN_020(1).pdf
	NPSCN_005(1).pdf
	NPSCN_021(1).pdf
	NPSCN_004(1).pdf
	NPSCN_022(1).pdf
	NPSCN_003(1).pdf
	NPSCN_023(1).pdf
	NPSCN_002(1).pdf
	NPSCN_024(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001.pdf
	NPSCN_021.pdf
	NPSCN_002.pdf
	NPSCN_020.pdf
	NPSCN_003.pdf
	NPSCN_019.pdf
	NPSCN_004.pdf
	NPSCN_018.pdf
	NPSCN_005.pdf
	NPSCN_017.pdf
	NPSCN_006.pdf
	NPSCN_016.pdf
	NPSCN_007.pdf
	NPSCN_015.pdf
	NPSCN_008.pdf
	NPSCN_014.pdf
	NPSCN_009.pdf
	NPSCN_013.pdf
	NPSCN_010.pdf
	NPSCN_012.pdf
	NPSCN_011.pdf
	NPSCN_011(1).pdf
	NPSCN_012(1).pdf
	NPSCN_010(1).pdf
	NPSCN_013(1).pdf
	NPSCN_009(1).pdf
	NPSCN_014(1).pdf
	NPSCN_008(1).pdf
	NPSCN_015(1).pdf
	NPSCN_007(1).pdf
	NPSCN_016(1).pdf
	NPSCN_006(1).pdf
	NPSCN_017(1).pdf
	NPSCN_005(1).pdf
	NPSCN_018(1).pdf
	NPSCN_004(1).pdf
	NPSCN_019(1).pdf
	NPSCN_003(1).pdf
	NPSCN_020(1).pdf
	NPSCN_002(1).pdf
	NPSCN_021(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001.pdf
	NPSCN_022.pdf
	NPSCN_002.pdf
	NPSCN_021.pdf
	NPSCN_003.pdf
	NPSCN_020.pdf
	NPSCN_004.pdf
	NPSCN_019.pdf
	NPSCN_005.pdf
	NPSCN_018.pdf
	NPSCN_006.pdf
	NPSCN_017.pdf
	NPSCN_007.pdf
	NPSCN_016.pdf
	NPSCN_008.pdf
	NPSCN_015.pdf
	NPSCN_009.pdf
	NPSCN_014.pdf
	NPSCN_010.pdf
	NPSCN_013.pdf
	NPSCN_011.pdf
	NPSCN_012.pdf
	NPSCN_012(1).pdf
	NPSCN_011(1).pdf
	NPSCN_013(1).pdf
	NPSCN_010(1).pdf
	NPSCN_014(1).pdf
	NPSCN_009(1).pdf
	NPSCN_015(1).pdf
	NPSCN_008(1).pdf
	NPSCN_016(1).pdf
	NPSCN_007(1).pdf
	NPSCN_017(1).pdf
	NPSCN_006(1).pdf
	NPSCN_018(1).pdf
	NPSCN_005(1).pdf
	NPSCN_019(1).pdf
	NPSCN_004(1).pdf
	NPSCN_020(1).pdf
	NPSCN_003(1).pdf
	NPSCN_021(1).pdf
	NPSCN_002(1).pdf
	NPSCN_022(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001.pdf
	NPSCN_001.pdf

